Public Document Pack

Licensing
Sub-Committee

Mon 24 Oct REDDITGH B0R0UGH COUNCIL

2016
6.00 pm

Council Chamber
Town Hall
Redditch

www.redditchbc.gov.uk



If you have any queries on this Agenda or any of the decisions taken or wish to
exercise any of the above rights of access to information, please contact the
following:

Pauline Ross
Democratic Services Officer
Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH
Tel: (01527) 881406

e.mail: p.ross@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk



mailto:p.ross@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

COMMITTEE PROTOCOL — LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Each application that comes before this Sub-Committee will be treated on its own merits. This
licensing authority will make its decision based on the merits of the application and the promotion
of the four licensing objectives, namely:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm,

and will also have regard to the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

Members of the Sub-Committee will meet prior to the hearing to note matters to be presented,
assisted by the legal and administrative support Officers only. The actual application will not be
discussed.

LICENSING HEARING PROCEDURE

The Hearing

1. The Chair will open the meeting, outlining the nature of the decision to be taken, and will
identify the members of the Sub-Committee and Council Officers present.

2. The Chair will then ask all parties present for that agenda item to introduce themselves.
3. The Chair will give a brief outline of the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
4, The Licensing Officer will present the report, outlining any relevant representations and

relevancies to the Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy and Guidance
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

5. The Licensing Officer may be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee and, if given
permission by the Sub-Committee, the other parties present.

(Similar rights of questioning will apply, with the Sub-Committee’s permission, in relation to
paragraphs 7, 9 and 11 below.)

6. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative will speak in support of the
application.
7. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative may be questioned by

members of the Sub-Committee.

8. Any witnesses called, with due notice, by the applicant will, with the permission of the Sub-
Committee, then make representations to the Sub-Committee.

(Similar rights will apply in relation to witnesses called by other parties.)

9. The witnesses may be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee.



10. Any person who has given notice that they wish to make representations to the Sub-
Committee will be invited to do so, having stated the nature of his / her interest in the
matter.

(@) Inthe case of any person who has made representations but fails to attend, the
hearing will normally proceed, taking into consideration the written representations,
but ensuring appropriate weight is given to the representations.

(b)  No person wishing to make representations may raise any ground or objection at the
hearing not previously referred to in the written submission, unless all parties give
their consent to this.

11.  Once a person making representations has concluded their case, he / she may be
guestioned by the members of the Sub-Committee Committee.

12. The Licensing Officer will be invited to make a closing statement.
13. Any persons who have made representations will be invited to sum up.

14. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative will be invited to sum up.

15. The Chair will announce an adjournment of the hearing in order for the Sub-Committee to
make its decision. The decision will be made in private and the Chair will, in accordance
with the legal framework given in Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as
amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, move
to exclude all parties present, with the exception of the members of the Sub-Committee
and the legal and administrative support Officers, from the Sub-Committee’s deliberations.
Normally the Sub-Committee, legal adviser and committee administrator will withdraw from
the room.

16. The Sub-Committee may return to the meeting room to seek clarification on any point. The
Sub-Committee, legal advisor and committee administrator will then withdraw again.

17. The Chair may depart from the above procedure if he / she considers it is in the interests of
natural justice to do so, either of his / her own volition or upon application by any party.
Before doing so he / she shall invite the views of the parties present and consider any
representations that may be made.

Decision

18. The hearing will reconvene, all parties being recalled.

19. The Chair will announce the decision, together with reasons for it in public at the conclusion
of the hearing, together with any conditions placed upon the licence and the licensing
objective they relate to.

20. The decision will be confirmed in writing to the Applicant / Licence Holder and his / her

representative (if appropriate), and to the other parties to the hearing, and also to the Chief
Officer of Police, as soon as is practicable after the hearing.



Notes

10.

11.

12.

13.

Any changes in Sub-Committee membership will be given at the beginning of the meeting.

Each party will be limited to a maximum time of ten minutes in which to make representations to the Sub-
Committee. This period may be extended at the discretion of the Chair. If an extension is agreed, all parties
are to be allowed the same time to make representations. Where appropriate, if several parties wish to make
the same representation, a spokesperson may, by consent, be appointed, in which case the spokesperson is
to be allowed the same period of time as other representatives. If a spokesperson is not appointed, the
amount of time must be shared between the persons wishing to make the same representation.

Any person wishing to make representations and Applicants / Licence Holders can be represented by a legal
representative (at their own expense) or by a Councillor.

Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present.

Parties to the hearing will not normally be entitled to cross-examine any other party unless given permission
by the Sub-Committee to do so.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing, who in its opinion is behaving in a
disruptive manner, to leave the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit that person to return; or
- permit that person to return only on such conditions as the Sub-Committee specify,

but such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing any such information which they would
have given orally had they not been required to leave.

Decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant is present.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the hearing, the Sub-Committee will make its
decision within 5 working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held, and will
inform the applicant as soon as is practicable thereafter of its decision.

Applicants have a right to appeal, details of which can be obtained via the Licensing Officer.

It is not the general policy of the Council to enter into discussions or correspondence on matters relating to
the hearing or any decision made at the hearing.

Any irregularity resulting from any failure to comply with any provision of the relevant Regulations before the

Sub-Committee has made a determination shall not of itself render the proceedings void. In the case of such
irregularity, the Sub-Committee shall, if it considers that any person may have been prejudiced as a result of

such irregularity, take such steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity prior to determination.

Clerical errors in any document recording a determination of the Sub-Committee or errors arising in such
document from accidental slip or omission may be corrected by the Sub-Committee.

Parties are not normally permitted to cross-examine or question other parties at Licensing Sub-Committee
hearings except with the permission of the Sub-Committee. It is important that questions should not be hostile
or seek to unfairly undermine the position of any party.



Licensing Sub-

Monday, 24th October, 2016

{ 6.00 pm
www.redditchbe.gov.uk committee Council Chamber Town Hall
Agenda Membership:
Cllrs: Anita Clayton Pat Witherspoon
Jennifer Wheeler Roger Bennett (Reserve Member)

1. Chair's Welcome

The Chair will open the meeting and welcome all those
present.

2. Apologies

To receive apologies for absence and details of any
Councillor nominated to attend the meeting in place of a
Member listed.

3. Declarations of Interest

To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests or Other Disclosable Interests they may have in
items on the agenda, and to confirm the nature of those
interests.

4, Application for a
Variation to a Premises
Licence - The Old
Rectory Hotel, Ipsley
Lane, Redditch,
Worcestershire, B98 0AP

(Pages 1 - 92)

Head of Worcestershire
Regulatory Services

To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence made by The Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley Lane,
Redditch, Worcestershire, B98 0AP.

(Matchborough Ward)




LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 24TH OCTOBER, 2016

5.

Exclusion of the Public
and Press

Should it be necessary, in the opinion of the Chief Executive,
to consider excluding the public from the meeting in relation
to any items of business on the grounds that exempt
information is likely to be divulged it may be necessary to
move the following resolution:

“that, under S.100 | of the Local Government Act 1972,
as amended by the Local Government (Access to
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, the public be
excluded from the meeting for the following matter on
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in the relevant
paragraphs (to be specified) of Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A)
of the said Act, as amended.”

[Subject to the “public interest” test, information relating

to:

e Paral-anyindividual;

e Para 2 -theidentity of any individual;

e Para 3 -financial or business affairs:

e Para4 -labour relations matters;

e Parab5-legal professional privilege;

e Para 6 -anotice, order or direction;

e Para 7 —the prevention, investigation or

prosecution of crime;

may need to be considered as ‘exempt’.]







Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MONDAY 24™ OCTOBER 2016

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE

THE OLD RECTORY HOTEL

PUBLIC HEARING

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services

Contact Officer: Sayful Alom

Licensing Technical Officer

01905 822799
sayful.alom@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: Matchborough

Appendices: List of appendices e.g.

Appendix 1 — Application Form

Appendix 2 — Existing Licence

Appendix 3 — Police Agreed Condition

Appendix 4 — Representations from other parties

PURPOSE OF REPORT
1.1 To consider and determine an application for variation of the premises licence in
respect of the premises below:
The Old Rectory Hotel
Ipsley Lane
Redditch
Worcestershire
B98 OAP

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.

1.2 A copy of the existing licence is attached at Appendix 2.



2.2

2.3

2.4

Page 2 Agenda ltem 4

BACKGROUND

On 10 August 2016 an application was received from New Rectory Leisure Ltd for
variation of the premises licence in respect of

The Old Rectory Hotel
Ipsley Lane

Redditch
Worcestershire

B98 OAP

The application contained all the requisite documentation including the fee.

It can be confirmed that the application has been advertised in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations and that the
application has also been served on all responsible authorities.

The applicant (New Rectory Leisure Ltd) is applying for the following variations to
their existing licence:

1. To amend the hours for licensable activities as follows:
Live Music Everyday 11:00 — 00:00 Both Indoors and Outdoors
Recorded Music Everyday 11:00 — 00:00 Indoors Only
Sale of Alcohol for consumption on the premise
Monday to Saturday 10:00 — 00:00
Sunday 10:00 — 23:30

All licensable activities extended on New Years Eve/New Years Day until
02:00

The application does not propose changes to the termination times of the
hours currently licensed.

2. To vary conditions in the existing licence by the removal of the
following:

Annex 2 conditions:

Grounds are patrolled by staff during functions;
CCTV cameras installed;

No third party catering allowed eg pig roast;

Maximum number of guests restricted to 120 (varied to 150 guests);



3.1

3.2

5.2

Page 3 Agenda ltem 4

No amplified music played outside;
Discos controlled as supplied exclusively by hotel;

Risks and responsibilities are discussed with guests who bring children to
functions;

Annex 3 Condition

That Regulated Entertainment shall not be provided on more than 4 days in any
one week and shall not be provided on more than 3 Sundays in any calender
month.

REPRESENTATIONS
Responsible Authorities

Worcestershire Regulatory Services have received confirmation of a condition
agreed between West Mercia Police and New Rectory Leisure Ltd. A copy of the
agreed condition is attached as Appendix 3. No further representations have been
received from any other responsible authority.

Other Persons

Worcestershire Regulatory Services have received 35 relevant representations
objecting to the grant of the variation application on the grounds of Public Nuisance
and Public Safety from members of the public. Copies of the representations are
attached as Appendix 4.

LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS
The Sub-Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy is available to download from the
Council’'s website or to request a hard copy, contact Worcestershire Regulatory
Services on 01905 822799 or email wrsenguiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to the
promotion of the licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003, which are:

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance;

. the protection of children from harm.

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is obliged to have regard to the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the statutory Guidance issued


mailto:wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Page 4 Agenda ltem 4

by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Council’'s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

5.3 The Live Music Act 2012 amended the Licensing act 2003 by exempting certain
music provision from the need for a licence. These include:

- A performance of live music or playing recorded music between 08:00 — 23:00 at
a premises that is licensed to sell alcohol for less than 500 people;

- A performance of amplified live music in a workplace for under 500 people,
between the hours of 08:00 — 23:00 where there is not a licence to sell alcohol on

the premises;
- Unamplified live music at any place between 08:00 — 23:00.

5.4 The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the representations made and the
evidence it hears.

5.5 The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

(@) Grant the application as requested

(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to
them.

(c) Reject the application in whole or in part.

5.6 The Sub-Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject
the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do
so. Conditions must be appropriate to promote the licensing objectives in
accordance with current statutory provisions and guidance.

5.7 All parties to the hearing will be notified of the Sub-Committee’s decision in writing
within five working days of the conclusion of the hearing.

5.8 Any party aggrieved by a decision taken by the Sub-Committee may appeal against
the decision to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of being notified of the decision
in writing.

5.9 The hearing should be conducted in accordance with the agreed procedure.

6. FOR DECISION
6.1 The Sub-Committee must consider and determine the application.



Page 5 Agendartem:.4 |

Redditch For help contact
Application to vary a premises licence wisenguiries@worcsregservices,govk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01905 822799

* required Informatlon

Section10f17

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume,

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
(: Yes {7 No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name |Theresa |

* Family name lFreeth |

* E-mail theresa@theoldrectory-hotel.com

Main telephone number 01527 523 000 Include country code.

Other telephone number

¥ Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

+: Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
' o person without any special legal structure,
(> Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some othet personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

* |5 the applicant's business (& Yes ¢ No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

¥ Registration number 09910186
. If the applicant's business is registered, use
* Business name NEW RECTORY LEISURE LIMITED its registered name
VAT number B 930727767 Put "none" if the applicant is nof registered
for VAT.
* Legal status Private Limited Company

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 6 Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

* Applicant's position in the -
business Director
- - The country where the applicant’s
Home country United Kingdom headquarters are.
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

* Building number or name lThe Old Rectory Hotel

* Street IIpsIey Street
* City or town lRedditch

|
|
District l |
|
|

County or administrative area |

* Postcode |B98 OAP

¥ Country lUnited Kingdom |

Agent Details

* First name [Peter l

* Family name lAdkins |

¥ E-mail Padkins@egl-law.com

Main telephone number 01213140000 Include country code,

Other telephone humber 01212626437

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Areyou:
(& Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one

person without any special legal structure.
(" Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

# 15 your business registered " Yes " No

in the UK with Companies

House?

* Registration number 06850969

* Business name DAKEYNE EMMS GILMORE LIBERSON LIMITED | 10/ atesoti mamm: registered, use ts

* VAT number GB 948 761571 Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT,
*# Legal status Private Limited Company

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 7

Agenda Iltem 4

Continued from previous page...

# Your position In the business|Employee

Home countty |United Kingdom

Agent Registered Address

% Building number or name ILancaster House

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

|
* Street |67 Newhall Street |
District | ‘
* City or town lBirmingham ‘
County or administrative area | |
* Postcode B3 1NQ
* Country |U hited Kingdom |
Section 2 of 17

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

i/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described n section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number PREMOO54

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

{s: Address  OS map reference (™ Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name !The Old Rectory Hotel

|
Street |Ips|ey Lane ‘
District |Matchborough West ‘
City or town |Redditch |
County or administrative area ‘ |
Postcode |B98 QAP
Country |United Kingdom |
Premises Contact Details
Telephone number 01527523000

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Page 8

Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

vaiue of premises (£) l8'200

Section 3 of 17

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as & Yes ™ No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
Introduction of the late night levy?

{1 Yes & No

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to

attend the premises at any I:::
one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

proximity to the premises.

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

Describe the premises, For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its

1. To extend the hours for Licensable activities
2. To vary conditions in the Operating Schedule
3. Changes in layout plan for building / licensed premises

Section 4 of 17

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

™ Yes & No

Section5of 17

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary Is successful?

" Yes (*: No

Section 6 of 17

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Wilt the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

w3 Quean's Printer and Controllar of HMSO 2009




Page 9

Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

{7 Yes & No

Section 7 of 17

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

" Yes ® No

Section 8 of 17

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

(% Yes (" No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End
TUESDAY

Start End
WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start E:l End Ej
THURSDAY
FRIDAY

Star fnd

st [ md [
SATURDAY

st [ md [
SUNDAY

Start End

sert [ ] ma [ ]

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

{e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity,

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 10 Agenda Iltem 4

Continued from previous page...

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?  Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
3 Indoors " Outdoors (¢: Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Live music to accompany wedding and other events

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those
listed, above below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On New Years Eve / New Years Day until 02:00

Section9of17

PROVISION OF RECORD.ED MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

(= Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
N — I i et
TUESDAY
Start End
st [ md [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start :] End I:I

© Queen's Printer and Controliar of HMS0 2009




Page 11 Agenda Iltem 4

Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY

Star -

st [ md [
FRIDAY

Star fnd

sare [ ] end [
SATURDAY

Star tnd
SUNDAY

Start I————I End :I

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?  Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
y Qutdoors (" Both include a tent.

.

(¢ Indoors

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Amplified and unamplified recorded music to accompany wedding and other events

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music.

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
above, list below,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

On New Years Eve / New Years Day until 02:00

Section 10 of 17

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

i Queen’s Printer and Contralier of HMSO 2009




Page 12

Agenda Iltem 4

Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

" Yes (¢: No

Section 11 of 17

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

" Yes No

Qi

Section 12 of 17

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary Is successful?

" Yes (& No

Section 13 of 17

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(s Yes

9

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
TUESDAY

Start End
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY

Start | ] end [ ]

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

) Queen’s Printer and Controller aof HMSO 2009




Page 13 Agenda Iltem 4

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
start [ end |
SATURDAY
Start End
st [ end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
st [ ] md [
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?
(& On the premises (" Offthe premises (" Both If the sale of alcohoi is for consumption on

the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
frorn the premises select both,

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On New Years Eve / New Years Day until 02:00

Section 14 of 17

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or setvices, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children,

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

©) Queaen’s Printer and Contreller of HMSO 2009



Page 14

Agenda Iltem 4

Continued from previous page...

Section150f 17 -

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start [:i:l
TUESDAY

Start

Start :I
WEDNESDAY

Sarc [ ]
THURSDAY

Start

Start [:
FRIDAY

Star

sert [
SATURDAY

Star
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations.

End

End

End

End

End
End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End
End

24:00

24:00 |

24:00

2400

2400

LiRURIGRI iRl

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

{e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity,

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from

those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively}, where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 15 Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

Removal of the following Annex 2 Conditions

Section b) - Grounds are patrolled by staff during functions,
CCTV cameras installed

Section ¢) - Guest lists are always requested
No third party catering allowed e.qg. pig roasts

Maximum number of guests restricted to 120 (to be substituted by a condition in Operating Schedule below
limiting to 150)

Section d) - No amplified music played outside,
Discos controlled as supplied exclusively by Hotel
Section e) - Risks and responsibilities are discussed with guests who bring children to functions

Annex 3 Conditions - Removal of condition 3 - to be substituted by replacement condition in Operating Schedule below

X |have enclosed the premises licence

[1 | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 17
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The Premises will operate a Challenge 21 Policy
The Premises will maintain a refusals register

Signs will be erected asking guests and visitors to consider the effect of noise on neighbours when exiting the premises
late at night

The maximum number of guests for any event is restricted to 150

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

See above

¢} Public safety

See above

© Queen’s Printer and Contraller of HMSO0 2009




Page 16 Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Regulated entertainment shall not be provided on more than 4 days in any one week and shall not be provided on more
than 3 Sundays in any calendar month

e) The protection of children from harm

See above

Section 17 of 17

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Fees are set by Government and relate to the non-domestic rateable value of the premises (not the amount of rates that are
paid): check at the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.u k/business_rates/index.htm, look at your business
rates bill.

Rateable Value Application Fee (New, Variation or Provisional Statement)

Band A (up to £4,300) £100

Band B (£4,301-£33,000) £120

Band C {£33,001-£87,000) £315

Band D (£87,000-£125,000) £450

Premises primarily serving alcohol in Band D £900

Band E (£125,001 and above) £635

Premises primarily serving alcohol in Band E £1,905

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-2999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89995 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount {£) 190.00

DECLARATION
i

. |understand it is an offence, liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale, under
section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Data Protection Act 1998 - fair processing statement. Your data is being collected by Bromsgrove District Council for the

* purposes desctibed on this form and will not be used for any other purpose, or passed on to any other body, except as
required by law, without your consent.

# | understand that | must now advertise my application.

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 17 Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

# | understand that if t do not comply with the requirements my application will be rejected.

[l Ticking this box indicates you have read and understeod the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name IPeter Adkins |
* Capacity !Solic]tor for Applicant |
* Date |03 |/ |os| /]| 2016 |
dd mm YYYY
| S A_dd_anot_hersig_nat?ry

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back io https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/redditch/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

| |
| |
| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
| |
| |
Approval deadline | |

Error message

Is Digitally signed I

|-
lwn
[l

Z 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 13 16 17 Next>

<Previous 1 2 3

@ Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009






esete Adendg liem 4,

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number PREMO0054

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including
Post Town, Post Code

The Old Rectory

Ipsley Lane
Redditch
Worcestershire
B98 QAP

Telephone number 01527523000

Where the licence is time limited, the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying
out of licensable activities

Activity Days From To  Indoors/Quidoors
Performance of Live Music Everyday 13:00 - 00:00 Both

Late Night Refreshment Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 N/A

L.ate Night Refreshment Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:30 N/A
Playing of Recorded Music Everyday 19:30 - 00:00 Indoors

Sale of Alcohol Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 N/A

Sale of Alcohol Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 N/A

Non-standard timings

Sale of alcohol - Good Friday 12:00-23.30. Christrnas Day 12:00-23:30. New Year's Eve, except on a
Sunday 11:00-00.00. On New Year's Eve on a Sunday 12:00-23:30. On New Year's Eve from the end
of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on the foliowing day (or, if there

are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31st December).

The opening hours of the premises

Days From To
Everyday 00:01 - 00:00

WRS Ref: 16/04297/VARDPS continued....



Page 20 Agenda ltem 4

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

New Rectory Leisure Lid

312 Jubilee Trade Centre

Pershore Street

Birmingham

B5 6ND

Telephone No. 012162220565

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
09910186

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence autharises for the supply of alcohol

Theresa Marie Freeth

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence No: 16/03433/PERSLI
Licensing Authority: Redditch Borough Council

g £ A
e RN %mﬁﬁﬁw
AUTHORISED OFFICER

Issuing Authority: Redditch Borough Council
Licensing and Support Servicas Manager Town Hall
Worcestershire Regulatory Services Walter Stranz Square
On behalf of Redditch Borough Council Redditch
B98 8AH
Date of first issue: 24th April 2007
This version valid from: 28th July 2016

WRS Ref: 16/04297/VARDPS



Page 21 Agenda ltem 4

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

The making and authorisation of alcohol sales

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence—
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b} at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal
licence is suspended.
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

irresponsible alcohol promotions

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
iresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, cartied on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises—
(a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol), or

(i drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

{b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective;

(¢}  provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; )

(d)  selling or supplying alcohal in association with promotional posters or fiyers on, orin the vicinity of,
the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(8)  dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Provision of free potable water

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is
reasonably available.

Age verification policy for the sale or supply of alcohol
The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at
the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age {or such
older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served aleohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

{a)  a holographic mark, or
{b)  an ultraviolet feature.

Availability of small measures of alcohol

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: %2 pint;
(ii} gin, rum, vadka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

WRS Ref: 16/04297/VARDPS continued....



Page 22 Agenda Item 4

(iiy  still wine in a glass: 125 mk;
(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(¢}  where a customer does not In relation to a sale of aleohol specify the quantity of alcohol o be sold,
the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Permitted price of alcohol

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for
a price which is less than the permitted price
2, For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcohalic Liquor Duties Act 1979);
b) "permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

From D {00V
where—

P is the permitted price,
D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcchol, and

V Is the rate of value added tax chargeable In relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(i)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alechol under such a licence,

d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

e) “valued added tax’ means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given
by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b} of paragraph 2 on a day

(“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a
result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Security activity

Where individuals are at the premises to carry out a security activity, as defined by the Private Security Industry
Act 2001, each such individual must be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under that Act or
be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

WRS Ref: 16/04297/VARDPS



Page 23 Agenda Item 4

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e):

The hotel terms and conditions for functions, which are discussed fully with clients when booking,
encompass the licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder:

Perimeter and car park lighting maintained.
CCTV cameras installed.
Grounds are patrolled by staff during functions.

} Public safety:

Maximum number of guests for any event is restricted to 120.
Guests lists are always requested.

No third party catering allowed eg pig roasts.

d) The prevention of public nuisance:

No fireworks permitied.
No amplified music played outside.
Discos controlied as supplied exclusivley by hotel.

e) The protection of children from harm:
Risks and responsibilities are discussed with guests who bring children to functions.

Other operating conditions

None

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Annex 3 Conditions after Hearing
The following conditions for public safety and the prevention of public nuisance:

1. All external doors and windows shall be closed (except for access & egress) between 23:00
hours and 08:00 hours during regulated entertainment. For the avoidance of doubt, this condition does
not apply to bedroom external doors and windows.

2. No music emanating from the premises should be audible outside the perimeter of the licensed
premises between the hours of 23:00 and 08:00.

3. Regulated entertainment shall not be provided on more than 3 days in any one week and shall
not be provided on more than 2 Sundays in any calendar month. '

Annex 4 - Plans
As attached

WRS Ref: 16/04297/VARDPS



Page 24 Agenda Item 4



ENMIE [ [DWEy
[ry e

1NOAV_ 39VNIvEa »mmEm. \
QI3INYDI ‘A¥OLD3d Q10 3HL

S10d QNmO&Om&

LIZPEA3Q3

WEINEDAD & 306D M0 DN ¥ LOTUNONY 4R
Jrtstel § Bmwvia 3014 MOLITONIE s L YRIV Mo v | -

EE__EE“ EmEEE- uﬁ_-mg 7

Agenda Item 4

Page 25

Aeo ey

TN Ll oswa Ay o

™N A



Page 26 Agenda Item 4

PR Iy preutes SC  Posmsuites [BT2) R iy n
Bl [3] Sz A\ Bt
A\ Bee A e [@\ B
A, Mt €F Dk, 69 Zumsriem
REORBDM BN SCA BT g
[ B
BED 3
3]
L/
WG
Y
).:: Wwe
n x
[1]|= 8
8 M| @ A
=\ L/ = SECOND FLOOR
PRIVATE
BED 5 BLUE ROOM
BED 10 B
=
FIRST FLOOR
P S SPECIFIED AREA LICENSED
FOR MARRIAGE CEREMONIES
Bl &
\ ﬁw& e HEREFORD AND WORCESTER FIRE BRIGA,
SR PLAN APPROVED UNDER
a%} 9 : I THE MARRIAGE ACT 1994

THE OLD RECTORY
IPSLEY LANE
REDDITCH

Date: OCT 2003 Sheet: 1 of 1 RefNo: 61024
Drawit by : LAM/NJE ~ Adpprox Scale: 1200  Rev: .




Page 27 Agenda Item 4

8 1
offies. : oz i
PRVATE b P
: Codindiined |
_______ DINING-ROGM - Baz
’Aé{ Q. Y=
____—..ﬁ.\-.’_n-— 1= =
Praruar ¢ )
len el £ C kot
N/ KITEHEN A W LOUNGE
C a B
frrye (. G
= ] "s"!f"?am%
v 1 Era E':'I;-CH M‘DM'
.
4 — LAUNDRY
q A B
P B
we
Srafupg o
> BED 6 WREN ROOM

i 3]

GROUND FLOOR




Page 28 Agenda ltem 4



From: Jarvis, Neil {jj S
Sent: 26 August 2016 14:38

To: WRS Enquiries

Cc!’

Subject: Old Rectory Hotel Redditch

Good Afternoon,

I have met with the applicant regarding this application.

The applicant has agreed the following condition on the amended licence

For any single individual event where the expected number attending is over 120 guests, an

SIA Registered member of staff will be present
| have no further comment to make on this matter.

Neil Jarvis

Harm Hub - Wyre Forest, Bromsgrove & Redditch

View our new Warwickshire Police and West Mercia Police websites at:
www.warwickshire.police.uk and www.westmercia.police.uk

Make the difference

For more information about becoming a Special
Constable, -
please visit,

Warwickshire Police:

www. warwickshire.police.uk/specialconstables
West Mercia Police:

{ ' www.westmercia.police.uk/specialconstables

These details do not constitute an electrenic signature. Worcestershire Regulatory Services does not accept service of documents by
emall, except for certain license applications, the details of which may be found on the 6 partner websites. This communication and any
attachment may contain confidential and privileged information. If the email has been sent to you in error you may not disclose its
content o anyoene else or copy or forward it in any form. Please notify the sender about this error and delete this email. No empioyee or
agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of Worcestershire Regulatory Services with another party by email.







Page 31 AWRQ@IL{L

Pauline Ross

From: Tom Phelan

Sant: 22 August 2016 14:39

To: David Etheridge .

Subject: FW; Otd Rectory Hotel - change to Licence, application
Attachments: " 004,jpg; licence team declsion page 1 of 4,jpeg; 002jpg; 003 jpy

Tom Phetan

Technical Officer
Tal 01908 822799

Eamail: Tom.Phelan@weresregsenvices,gov, Uk

Web: hitp://www wWorcsregsernices.aov,uk/
Plense den't print this email unless you need to.

Fromy
Sent: 22 August 2016 10
To: WRS Enquiries |
Subject; Old Rectory Hotel - change to Licence, application ‘

Dear Sir / Madam

[ am writing to express my sirongest objections to the Licensing testriction changes requepled by the new
awners of the Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley, Redditch. :

This is a quiet residential neighbourhood, with a mix of elderty and family rosidents. When the previous owners
moved there in 2003, they also wanted to change the property from a quiet country hotel ¢f approx. 10 rooms
into a wadding and parly venue, this led to years of hell for the local residents, of which I am one, until the
Redditch Borough Council licensing committes put restrictions in place that gave the owners an opportunity 1o
operale a viable wedding/ hotel business, but also respected the lives and wdllbeing of theilocal residents of the

area.

By taking the licence restrictions off the Old Rectory Hotel, you will be going against the pbjections of the
local residents also the recommendations of the Redditell Environmental Health dept. andithe licensing

committecs valued judgment,

The objections I put forward are;
TS e S S r s s P R

Tie venve has limited noise suppression within the glass conservatory where the disco's and live

perform, It was never designed or built as a major late night music venue, :

o The venue has poor air conditioning, which leads to the guests opening the windows and doors an hot
evenings and allows even more noise to emanale from the building. ;

. The venue has relatively small grounds, which means many adjoining propetties are less than 100m

from the source of the noise, be it guests in the garden or music at night. '

There is limited parking at the property so Ipsley Lanc which is the sole access o all of Ipsley and

which hag no footpatly, is restricted down to one lane. ’

Ipstey Lane is a popular route from the housing estates of Ipstey, Matchborough and Winyates, for

tamilies and dog walkers to access Arrow Valley country patk . Increased traffic use will lsad to

increased pedestrian danger,

« There is very limited public transport to this venue, so

is increased,
This is a quiet residential area, not a town or cily centre, where music and d

located, Which are purpose built and adequately Policed and regulated.

he possibility of drink driving and traffic issues
|
rinking venues are normally

1 like most Tesidents in the area, have no wish to prevent New Reclory Leisure Limited, from operatinga -
profitable business, but this should not be done to the detriment of the lives of more than forty houses that will
be directly affecied by the lifting of restrictions. Restrictions which were put in for good reasons previously.
Pleasc keep the status quo. :

Yours sincerely

bands



Page 32 Agenda Item 4

Town Mall, Walter Stranz Square,
Feddiicn, Worcestarshire, 888 SAH
Telophong: {1627} §4254 Fanaimile: (D1827) 68216

Mimisorm: 505828 DX 19106 Heddilch

Nearest Car Parking - Dar Park 2

Please ask for:  Licensing Team
Direct line no: 01527 534100
Email: licensing@redditchbe.gov.uk

20 April. 2007

s a4 g

- Deag

Application to Vary Premises Licence —
Old Rectory Hotel lpsley Lane Redditch B98 0AP

Thank you to all wha attended the Licensing Sub-Committee Meeting on Tuesday
18" April 2007. | confirm the decision of the Commitiee which iz attached.

The licence will be issued as soon as possible, Should there be evidence of
contravention of any-conditions of this licence; residents may make an application for
review of the licence,

Schedule & section 4 (1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that the applicant may
appeal against any decision to modify the conditions of the licence,

Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application
desires to contend- ‘

(a) that any variation made ought not to have been mads, or

(b) that, when varying the licence, the licensing authority ought not to have modified
-~ the conditions-ef4he-licenceroroughto have-modified-themdn-a different way,
under subsection (4)(a) of that section,

he may appeal.

Schedule 5 Saction (8) of the Licensing Act 2003 goes on to say any.such appeal
should be made to the magistrates’ court for the petty sessions area {(or any siich

area) in which the premises concerned are situatad within 21 days beginning with the
day on which the appellant was notified by the licensing authority of the decision.

The magistrates may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit,

Please do not hesitate to contact this office by any of the means shown above if you
have any queries regarding this or other licensing matters.

Yours sincerely

Licensing Team



Page 33 Agenda ltem 4

Degision — The Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley Lane, Redditch (incorperating
final reasons for decision and summary of legal-advice given ~ issued
20 April 2007} '

The Sub-Commitiee has reached a decision as follows!
Having regard to:

the Licensing Objectives;

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003;

the Borough Council's Staternent of Licensing Policy;

the Applicant's proposed Operating Schedule;

Relevant representations made by interested parties {both in writing
prior to and at the hearing);

& & & & @

Fhe Bub-Committes RESOLVED that

the appiioaﬁm 1o vary the Premises Licence of The Old Rectory Hotel,
Ipsley Lane, Redditch be GRANTED as detailed in the Sehedule of
Operation attached at Appendix 1 to the report subject fo

A. the Mandatory Condition set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (and as
detailed at Appendix 1 to the raport) relating to the Supply of Alcohol;

B. the following conditions for public safety and the prevention of public
' nuisance:

1. All external doors and windows shail be closed between 23:00
haure and 08:00 hours during regulated entertainment. For the
avoidance of doubt, this condition does not-apply to bedroom
axternal doors and windows,

2. No music emanating from the premises should be audible
outside the perimeter of the licensed premises between the
_ hours of 23:00 and 08:00.
3. Regulated entertainment shall not be provided on more than 3

days in any one week and shall not be provided on more than 2
Sundays in any calendar month.

Raasons for the Decision

1. The Sub-Commitiee has heard evidence from adjacent residents who
were concerried about the provision of regulated entertainment in the
sorm of live and recorded music at the application premises. Local
residents raised concerns about music noise, noise fram guests inthe
garden area, car parking on [psley Lane and noise from fireworks,
Residents ware concernad about the possibility of five or recorded
music being provided on every day of the week and oonsidered that
this would impact on thelr enjoyment of their own propariies.



Page 34 Agenda Item 4

2 In order to promote the licensing objectives of public safety and .
preventing public nuisance, and in view of the representations received
from local residents and the statements made by the Applicant, the
Sub-Committee considers that imposing conditions restricting the
number of days per week when regulated entertainment may take
place at the licensed premises, restricting the provision of regulated
entertainment at weekends to no more than 2 Sundays per calendar
month, requiring external doors and windows {except bedroom
windows) to be closed between 23:00 hrs and 08:00 hrs during the
orovision of regulated entertainment and requiring that no music
emanating from the premises should be audible outside the perimeter
of the premises between the hours of 23:00 hrs and 08:00 hrs, e be

appropriate.

The Sub-Commitiee noted that the Operaling Behedule provided that

~ho dmplified music would be played outdaors and that the Applicant
had taken a number of steps to improve the sound-proofing of the
conservatory at the premises and re-orientate amplifiers at the
premises when recorded music

P

4. The Sub-Commitiee noted local residents’ concerns about car parking,
the improvements made to the car parking at the premises by the
Applicant and the Operating Schedule submitted by the Applicant
restricting the number of guests permitted at any function to 120. The
Licensing Sub-Committee did not consider that it had any powers to
further address car parking issues in the context of this application o
vary the Premises Licence.

5 The Sub-Committee also noted that the Applicant had provided in the
Operating Schedule that no fireworks would be permilted at the
Premises and therafore did not consider that any further condition
ragarding this issue was appropriate.

6. The Sub-Committee’s decision is intended to reflect a balance
between allowing the premises 1o trade whilst ensuring that the lives of
e ppaidente-irrthe vieinityof the premises are-notsignificantly adversely-
affectsd.

Summary of Legal Advice
The Sub-Committee has received the following legal advice:

A The Sub-Committee should have regard to the four licensing objsctives
contained within the Licensing Act 2008, its Statement of Licensing
Policy and the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003.

B. Following receipt of relevant representations the Sub-Commitlee -
should make a judgment about what constitutes public nuisance and
what is necessary, in terms of conditions, to prevent it.



Page 35 Agenda Item 4

C. The Sub-Committee may not impose any conditions (including
restriction of hours for licensable activities) unless its discretion has
been sengaged following the making of relevant representations and it
has been satisfied at a hearing of the necesslty 1o impose conditions
due to the representations raised.

D. Conditlons must be reasonable and proportionate,

E. Inthe context of preventing public nuisance, conditions should he
focused on measures within the direct control of the licence holder.

Note to the Applicant

The Sub-Commiftee would also ask the Applicant to consider informing local
residents of dates when ?’metion& are bemg ha:»;ﬂ!d at tf?@ premmss by whatever
- -meehanism may-be-appropriate, - '

Note to Residents

Residents are reminded that issues with noise should be reporfed o the
Council's Environmental Health Team; issues with anti-social behaviour,
crime and disorder or parking should be reported to the Police; and if you
have any concemns that any of these conditions are not being adhered to you
showld contact the Council's Licensing Team. If is suggested that any such
reports are confirmed to the relevant Responsible Authority in writing.

Residents are also reminded they have the right to ask for this Licence o be
reviewed, 1If Is recommended that a written diary of any incidents which itis
believed need {o be reported lo the Licensing Sub-Commitlee be kept.



| Page 36

Pauline Ross

Agenda Iltem 4

WRS Enquiries <enquiries @worcsregsarvices.gov.uk>

From:

Sent: 22 August 2016 12:02

To: Tom Phelan

Subject: FW: The Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley, Redditch
fy|

WRS Enquiries

Worcestershire Regulatory Service

Tei: 01905 822799

Fax: 0156% 7450616

E-mail: engulries@worcsregservices.gov.uk
Web: hllp/iwww worcsregservices.aey, uk!

Please don't print this email unless you need to,

From: g —
Sents 22:August 2016 12:01

To: WRS Enguiries
Subject: The Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsiey, Redditch

For the attention of Licensing, Worcestershire Regulatory Services.

Dear Sirs,

We understand that the new owners of the Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley Lane, Redditch, New Rectory Leisure
Limited, ‘have applied for variations on their license to include an extension of hours, removal of variation of
conditions attached and amendment of layout plans. This effectively reverses any restrictions placed on the

hotel which were designed to protect the rights and amenities of the locality.

The garden of our house faces in the direction of the Old Rectory and one of our cancerns s, of course, naise

over extended hours.

The other issue of considerable concern is that of safety. Ipsley Lane is a delightful, narrow country lane with

no pavements and is very popular with walkers whether alone or with children or dogs. There is already
excessive parking along the lane when events occur and it Is unacceptable that this could expand over
extended hours. This safety issue is also, of course, exacerbatad by extended hours and availability of

aleohel.

We would like to lodge, with this email, a formal obfection to this plan.

Thank you

yours sincerely



| Page 37 Agenda Item 4

Pauline Ross

From:

Sent: 23 August 2016 18:44

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: 0Old Rectory Hotel - Change to Licence Application
Dear Sir/Madam,

§ wish Lo object to the Licensing Restriction changes reguested by the new owners of the Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley,
Redditeh.

As a comparatively new resident to the are, It was the peace and guiet in this cammunity which first attracted me.

| made a point of visiting the previcus owners, mhey impressed me with the operation they ran
within the existing restrictions. There was often a ITHE nolse during the eatly evening but this was acceptable.
It would appear that the new owners wish to expand the wedding business, and seek an extension in the llcensing

period together with an amendrment to the layout.

| am concerned that the changes will have a detrimental effect on the neighbourhood. | am sure we would experience
an Increase in nolse and traffic. This would not be In keeping with a guiet residential area.

Whilst not-an expart In the hotel or wedding business, I am of the opinion that the new cwners would be able to
operate a successful business without the need for a change in the licence restrictions.

| am sure that the existing restrictions were imposed for good reason and | object to any variation to those rules.

Yours faithfully,




| Page 38 Agenda Item 4

Pauling Ross

From: Tom Phelan

Sent: 25 August 2016 09:40

To: John Davies

Subject; FW: PREMO054- The Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley Lane, Redditch B 98 0AP Change to

licence application,

F¥l

Tom Phelan

Technical Officer
Tel: D905 822799

E-mail: WJ)rn,P helan@worcsregservices,zov.k
Waeb: httpy//wvww worcsregservices gov.ul/

-—---Origi]na! Messages—-
From: WRS Enquiries
Sent: 25 August 2016 09;20

To: Tom Fhelan
Subject: I’W PREMOOS4- The Qld Rectory Hotel, lpslay Lane, Redditch B 98 DAP Change to licence application.

WRS Enq;uirles

Worcesté'rshire Regulatory Service
Tel: 01905 822799
Fax: 01562 745515
E-mail: enguiriest@warcsregservices, gov.uk
Web: Ijﬁl'lzﬂwww.worcsregserv‘lg_cé._mwﬂ
|
i

1
Please don't print this email unless you need to.
|

————— Ori ir‘ml Message---—-

o ——

Sent: 24 August 2016 19:03

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: PREMO0S4- The Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley Lane, Redditch B 98 0AP Change to licence application.

Dear SirsI

We wish to inform you of our strongest ohjections to the propesed Licensing restriction changes requested by the new
owners Itlcw Rectory Leisure Limited' at the above address.

We muved to the area approximately 18months ago for what is Intended to be our final house move. We chose the
bungalov{f because of fts qulet residential location and after renovating for a year we were looking forward to relaxing,
albelt we| ! did have to ring the previous owners of The Rectory In the winter when the bass of the music at a wedding
coutd be heard through double glazing and above the TV!

We apprémate the ambience of the hotel and have gone for meals with friends. The new owners state they want a 8.5
hour chapge for ) music. So presumably on a weekend we could be subjected to music mast of the day and all night!
There is no soundproofing in the hotel and DJ' s invariably find It difficult to keep to a low volume.

We dread tha thought of noisy guests, loud music, cars in the lane where we walk as a safe and peaceful place especially
as one oflus Is disabled.

We undefstand Redditch Environmental Health Dept and the licensing committee were in agreement to uphold the
current licence as it stands when a previous owner wanted to extend the licence,

We would ask you to look at previous evidence and ask why on earth should anything change that may have the
petentlal to cause misery to so many people,

We have Invested ourselves both financlally and tirelessty Into our home and we left our last property for a peaceful
retirement.

We also kbaw there are residents who are unable to velce their objections for various reasons {health etc) and we feel
for them also.

i
|
Yours sinceraly

Sent from'my iPad %



Page 39 Agenda Iltem 4

......... —

FLas.wr woeme .. ........uj m

Licensing, Worcestershire Regulatory Services
Wyre Forest House

Finepoint Way

Kidderminster

DY11 7WF

{1
SIONEES ‘
ADIV TR BUHSEBLER0UOM

23rd August 2016

Dear Sirs
Re: Old Rectory Hotel's application fo vary premises license

| wish to express my objections to some of the proposed changes to the license
for the above hotel in Ipsley, Reddiich.

Ipsley is a very quiet residential area and in 2007 when the previous owners of
the hotel applied for a variation to their license this lead o a protracted meeting
with Redditch Borough Council representatives, the residents of Ipsley and the
hotel owners. The conditions of the license were duly decided by a Sub
Committee of RBC as there was no agreement reached in the meeting. (I have
attached a copy of the agreement sent to me on 20™ April 2007)

The terms of the license were accepted by all parties as being fair to the hotel
owners, who had a business to run; the residents who are entitled to enjoy their
own properties; and the Council.

The Sub Committee resolved among other conditions that;

o B1 All external doors and windows shall be closed between 23.00 and 8.00
hours during regulated entertainment.

¢ B2 No music emanating from the premises should be audible outside the
perimeter of the licensed premises between the hours of 23.00 and 8.00

« B3 Regulated entertainment shall not be provided on.more than 3 days in any
one week and shall not be provided on more than 2 Sundays in any calendar
month.



Page 40 Agenda Item 4

Several reasons for the decision are stated and | wish to stress:

» Number 3 ‘The Sub Committee noted that the Operating Schedule provided
that no amplified music:would be played outdoors and that the Applicant had
taken a number of steps to improve the sound-proofing of the conservatory at
the premises and re-orientate amplifiers at the premises when recorded
music’ {is played) :

« Number 6 the ‘Sub Committee’s decision is intended to refiect a balance
between allowing the premises to trade whilst ensuring that the lives of the
residents in the vicinity of the premises are not significantly adversely

affected.’

Earlier this year the previous owners built a sumimer house »

‘ R and used this as a wedding venue with live music outdoors
— against the intentions of the Sub Committee. The present owners have
indicated that they intend to continue to use the summer house as an events
location. As far as | am aware there is no sound proofing at this location and
when live or amplified music is played sseueGnwmsnmsssmg | am unable to
use my patio area due to the excessive noise. This directly impacts on the
enjoyment | get from my own garden.

Whilst | fully understand that the present owners are running a business and are
enthusiastic in their new venture | feel that their application to vary the licence
needs to reflect what was agreed in 2007 after many years of disruption by the
previous owners of the hotel. _

{ wish {o object to the variation that live and/or recorded rﬁusic could be played
utdoors, especially as the new owners wish to change the times of:

ouldoors,

e live music from 13.00 — midnight to 11.00 - midnight (a 2 hour change)
recorded music from 19.30 — midnight to 11.00 - midnight (an 8 ¥z hour
change)

« have an option for this to be outdoors, whilst still bearing in mind that no noise
should emanate from outside the perimeter of the hotel from 23.00 to 8.00.

I have no objection to recorded music having the same length of time as live
music provided it is indoors and, again, not heard outside the perimeter from .
23.00 to 8.00. | would find it intolerable to have either type of music for up to 12
hours outdoors in their gardens on a regular basis.

[ have no objection to a New Year's Eve extension with the same proviso as
above.

| do not wish to prevent the new owners of The Old Rectory Hotel from
conducting their business but do not want my life blighted by the lifling of the
restrictions imposed in 2007 concerning live and recorded music being played
outdoors. Mine would not be the only property to be affected as there are some

b



Page 41 Agenda ltem 4

40 houses in close proximity to this hotel and I am certain they share my opinion
on this matter.

There are further concerns about the availability of parking at the hotel. Vhen the
hotel car park is full cars are parked in Ipsley Lane. Ipsley Lane i a narrow
country lane with no footpaths and poor visibility even when the road is clear of
parked cars. When there are cars parked outside the hotel it narrows the lane
significantly and reduced visibility even more. This could be a danger to the many
people whose only access to their homes is via Ipsley Lane and those who walk
their children andfor dogs from Ipsley and both Matchborough and Winyates
estates to reach Arrow Valley Park. Parking in the road reduces access to my
property and affects those opposite the hotel too. Although this is not covered by
the terms of the licence it remains a concern for the safety of other road users,

| frust the matters raised in this letter will get due consideration when the
variation of the license is considered.

Yours faithfully,

............

THE ACCOMPANYING SITE PLAN FOR THIS
REPRESENTATION HAS BEEN REMOVED
UNDER DATA PROTECTION REGULATIONS AS
IT INDICATES THE LOCATION, AND
POTENTIALLY THE IDENTITY OF THE THIRD
PARTY SUBMITTING THE REPRESENTATION.

W\



Page 42 Agenda Item 4

2. In order to promote the licensing objectives of public safety and
preventing public nuisance, and in view of the representations received
from local residents and the statements made by the Applicant, the
Sub-Committee considers that imposing conditions restricting the
number of days per week when regulated entertainment may take
place at the licensed premises, restricting the provision of regulated
entertainment at weekends to no more than 2 Sundays per calendar
month, requiring external doors and windows (except bedroom
windows} to be closed between 23:00 hrs and 08:00 hrs during the
provision of regulated entertainment and requiring that no music
emanating from the premises should be audible outside the perimeter
of the premises between the hours of 23:00 hrs and 08:00 hrs, to be
appropriate.

3. The Sub-Committee noted that the Operating Scheduie provided that
no amplified music would be played outdoors and that the Applicant
had taken a number of steps to improve the sound-proofing of the
conservatory at the premises and re-orientate amplifiers at the
premises when recorded music

4, The Sub-Committee noted local residents’ concerns about car parking,
the improvements made to the car parking at the premises by the
Applicant and the Operating Schedule submitted by the Applicant
restricting the number of guests permitted at any function to 120. The
Licensing Sub-Committee did not consider that it had any powers to
further address car parking issues in the context of this application to
vary the Premises Licence.

5. The Sub-Commitiee also noted that the Applicant had provided in the
Operating Schedule that no fireworks would be permitted at the
Premises and therefore did not consider that any further condition
regarding this issue was appropriate.

6. The Sub-Committee’s decision is intended to reflect a balance
between allowing the premises to trade whilst ensuring that the lives of
residents in the vicinity of the premises are not significantly adversely
affected.

Summary of Legal Advice

The Sub-Committee has received the following legal advice:

A. The Sub-Committee should have regard to the four licensing objectives
contained within the Licensing Act 2003, its Statement of Licensing
Policy and the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act

2003,
B. Following receipt of relevant representations the Sub-Committes

should make a judgment about what constitutes public nuisance and
what is necessary, in terms of conditions, to prevent it.

V1




Page 43 Agenda Iltem 4

C. The Sub-Committee may not impose any conditions (including
restriction of hours for ficensable activities) unless its discretion has
been engaged following the making of relevant representations and it
has been satisfied at a hearing of the necessity to lmpoae conditions
due to the representations raised.

D. Conditions must be reasonable and proportionate,
E. In the context of preventing public nuisance, conditions should be

focused on measures within the direct control of the licence holder,

Note fo the Applicant

The Sub-Committee would also ask the Applicant to consider informing local
residents of dates when functions are being held at the premises, by whatever
mechanism may be appropriate.

Note to Residents

Residents are reminded that issues with noise should be reported to the
Councif’s Environmental Health Team; issues with anti-social behaviour,
crime and disorder or parking should be reported to the Police; and if you
have any concems that any of these conditions are not being adhered to you
should contact the Council's Licensing Team. It is suggested that any such
reports are confirmed fo the relevant Responsible Authority in writing.

Residents are also reminded they have the right to ask for this Licence fo be

reviewed. Il is recommended that a written diary of any incidents which it is
believed need lo be reported o the Licensing Sub-Committee be kept.

e




Page 44 Agenda ltem 4

| WORCESTERBHIBE REGLULATORY |
BERVICES :
= BEP 20
e W}w{w 4

ki F A vj)

ry

3

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing to object to the proposed Licence Application for The Old RectoryHotel, ipsley Lane,
Redditch.

This is a quiet residential area . We chose to move here a year ago for that reason. it wiil no longer
be 50 if you allow an extension to the existing restrictions.

The Oid Rectory was never designed as a late night rousic venue, [t:was built as a rectory, It has
small grounds with limited parking. The lane it Is situated on has no footpaths so parking could be a
major problem for local residents, The lane is the major route to Arrow Valley Park for Ipsley and

Matchborough residents.

This area of Ipsley is a quiet residentlal area of Redditch please refuse this application.

Yours sincerely



Page 45 Agenda Item 4

WOHCRETRRBIIE HEQULRTGRY |
SERVICES . |

2%
g

30" August 2016

Ucensing, Worcester Regulatory Services
Wyre Forest House

Finepoint Way

Kidderminstar

DY1L 7WF

Dear Sirfiviadam

{ arn writing to express my strongest objections to the Licensing restriction changes requested by the riew
owners of the Old Rectory Hotal, Ipsley, Redditch. Our neighbourhood 15 a gulet residential one with many
retired residents. The proposed changes would make all of our tives an absolute misery..

By taking the licence vastrictions off, as proposed by the new owners, you will be poing against the objactions
of the Jocal residents and also the previcus recommendations of the Redditch Environmental Health

Department,

Cur objections are:

*

The verue has imited noise suppression within the glass conservatory where the disco’s and live
performing bands, The conservatory was aver dasigned to be used as a late night music venue.

The venue has poor air conditioning. Guests open doors and windows on hot evenings which would
add to the noise,

Many properties are within 100m of neise generation,

~

There Is limited parking: ipsley Lane is a narrow rpad which Is barely wide enough for two cars to pass
siowly, This fane would inevitably be used for guest parking. This would undoubtedly create trafflc
hazard, Thare is also no footpath.

There is little public transportation to this venue, The possibility of drink driving and traffic issues will
Increase,

This is o quiet area not designad as o drinking venue with the security and policing of an inrer town
sile.

The pravicus restrictions were put in place to ensure a guiet residential location would not be turned nto an
unbearable place to live.

We hope you will constder the abiove points and keep the status quo.

Yours faithfully,

-

[

o

\A

A\



Page
age 46 Agenda Item 4

&(J/\,.f’rﬁ/wﬁmaj} /(/hj oo CARA ﬁéﬂfﬁi‘vﬁ,{.m@ Q%?«Mgﬁ.j.@;\w :j/}:.)a,»s/‘vﬁ;r:/ﬂ

iyt ok Moo
(/ tf:vx%? s:yzf‘mt' f/\fcwuf

Yot b LA (o

DI TWE

@ﬂhmf ,@M’ il ﬂz atlipmr, s
f!} Pt WM»{%{% A% Mﬁ pmﬁ«fwg,, d«fﬁrwj ,fﬁ/g

ﬁ‘%'tféfim,m Az the ';Evda&s-(iﬁmﬂ'ﬁg.f;wﬁ' mﬁw‘iﬂ%ﬁmr R rgpitalid

Alg Andd (5SS @?‘"g Aol zﬁ@:&f .ﬁwéfw g}{m@g x,mﬁ}/g‘wﬁf% .@Jﬁ'( z:él&f;
Ay Aol Aan oided MWW apece dnd At

ﬁij Lecomsts ﬁ(’%&gﬂu,{(ﬁ”

g Cillfen 7L {’ﬁmf;f ra Jjﬂ “{%f’*ff ;Vfﬁ ol éf[i/u(:f/f
& o {.
G anetitlidoor I yebichn part I Al Mt

/ 2:”;;"? o ALt .m-wﬁ;mw;ﬁm{
ﬁéﬁfﬂ,ﬁmﬂ &::wf;:mffémmﬁéfgwf (ﬁ%ﬂt’fﬂwf«é’% WYW?WW{ »ﬁ;ﬁ { A b !ﬁﬂ zﬁ»ﬂ'@z (ff’gf (i
&Mfﬁf g s ,ﬂmﬁf&m . LA {/}»ﬂa‘W e dnaey ALTLA y Moo

jm-fp sl o dore 08l
N «f}fmﬁzéﬂﬁ AT L e Aolzh sy ad Giwao S st
Ak i?fﬁm%ﬁ\q g ol .«,zé?mmazﬁfwa;wﬁ Aants 2 el anailan
. cedond G W{;;&:ﬂ»&:{ {f’-ﬁi. pantith e, {w}zﬁwff»&g@ W gl
g bt Lewws = il Pl oy sV W, ot st 4]
t“VWM,v /&fﬁmﬁmﬁ iZAﬁw\»Mm}“&&ﬁ?’m /?fj%ﬁ%{“ “
gj &ﬁ gﬂ;f | ;:{ 2l - o Ry P iéﬁﬁ;ﬁ AT
ngrad S P 20 il ( . MW{}M V:éiugmt:{?vﬁgaw i
Lol vIF & dﬁgf/%.ﬁ/ w

? ool froee L / et i AR
Aade. xw}y&uﬁ & x;%:f(«mwv‘ Lot

f Wmsamwﬁ*stemﬁwme:.mfﬁmm;mmﬁw
: SEAVICES '

0 1 SEP 2016

"%}’ l{vﬁ"" v . ’éfﬁgbﬁﬁé’a
i, onand b

gro
J"M*‘M’N

| o
g



Page 47 Agenda Item 4

Dq/w (}h%ﬂ.ﬁ‘,;émé f/ﬂ;gw Hs f?é%ﬁ Atj&fj ,%,a/:: AN ,q..e,,u:;; &

Wmm ,,wwffm ki ?wm@ﬁ{%@mmﬁ Gner s WM&W
Bon it LR O aetinibin averd ewporid
The abins pras %ﬁ”ﬁé‘ Radid  vomin df Hnene amlaadiaan

?)\ngdﬁ“fm ﬂéx‘i‘fm o el w{s%,}’b?«{(.’fx M/ Zkaf‘l’& bEg,. o AM ﬂ,ﬁgwwdmj%f A‘éﬁ )
| m ‘ . 8 o 5 oy ,;,,-‘r“ g ’ . \'M i . -.‘;: Yy ﬁﬁﬁém&&“

o Ohr el lind wf'?i%ﬁ&;@«xrwmﬂh«zéhaf«eﬁi .

Tin rembivebionn artar paselll dows jeins &g0 &
Aomal s Aoabiid-aanie. oudiered £ i G rantdornts Gl

ﬂmﬁl{?w;ﬂwm ﬂw {/’ L) i Mﬁ%ﬁ[@f
ol . A - i

N R R

i oy
i

_&wﬂ: i

%;M ﬁf%&fﬁ W;ﬁ(ﬁ;}

V'



Page 48 Agenda ltem 4

Pauline Ross

WRS Engjuiries <enquiries@worcsregsewices.gov.uk>

From:

Sent: 01 September 2016 14:46

To: )

Subject: FW: Old rectory ipsley change to licence

WRS Enquiries

Wercestarshire Regulatary Service

Tel 01905 822799

Fax: 01562 745516

E-mail: enqu'\ries@worcsreqservicesnov.uk
Web: hip/lwww.worssregservices.qov.uk/

Please don't print this email unless you need 1o,

From _
Sent: 31 August 2016 21:22

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: 0ld rectory ipsley change to licence

Dear Sir / Madam
| understand that the new owners of The Old Rectory Hotel Ipsley have applied for changes

ta the present Licence. lam feel that the changes will significantly change the quality of life of residents.
many of whom are elderly, living near the property, After previous discussions restrictlons were put in place
which were acceptable to both the business and locals. These are stil valid.

1. The venue has limited parking and only just copes with about 50 cars for the present limit of 120 guests
resulting in adjacent roads being used for parking. An Increase to the ficence to 150 guests would mean an
further increase in use of Ipsley Lane and Icknield street far parking blocking access to drives. The lanes are
narrow with no footpaths but are daily used by puplls at the local schools and walkers. Increased traffic would

present pedestrian danger.

2. | believe live music is at present permitted on Mon - Sun from 1pm until 12am 3 days of the week hut may
enly include 2 Sundays This was reluctantly accepted as a maximum hy residents at the last public meeting.
The music on such accasions Is Intrusive - particutar disco tase which Is not masked by double glazing and
particularly disturbing later in the evening. The noise levels are increased in the summer months when doors
and windows are open and the gardens are used by the guests and for entertainment. The granting of the
new application an increase to the number of days and extension of the hours would mean a

considerable ibcrease in length of time residents may have to tolerate the intrusion, 12 am seems to be a

reasonable time to expect quict even on New Years Eve as it will be at least an hour before guests and cars

eventuallvleavethearea.... ... .

gven small changes to the present licen

small changes are made regularly the ef ‘
would be a pity as the Hotel facility is an asset if appropriately managed.

cing will inevitably change the amblance of a quiet residential area. If
facts could be very upsetting and Intolerable to neighbours which

Yours Sincerley



Page 49 Agenda Item 4

Jan Smyth

From: TR TSIy
Sent: 04 September 2016 18:22

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: Old Rectory Hotel Ipsley

Dear Sir/Madam
| write to object to the change to Licence application for the above premises.

Any increase in capacity or operating hours will be to the detriment of the local residents lives, in particular traffic,

parking and noise.

All the objections raised in 2007 which you will have on record are still relevant.

Yours sincerely

sent from Mail for Windows 10



Page50  Agenda ltem 4

Pauline Ross

From: WRS Enquiries <enquiries@worcsregsenvices.gov.uk>
sent: 05 September 2016 09:42 '

To: Sayful . Alom :

Subject: FW: premisesiicence- PREMODS4-The Old Rectory Hotel

WHRS Enguiries

Worcestershire Regulatory Service

Tel: 01905 822799

Fax: (01562 748516

E-mail; enquiric—:‘a(ﬁ)worcsreqservices.qov‘uk
Wab: httn:h‘www‘worcsreqsewices,qov.uk.’

Please dan't print this email unless you need fo.
From;

Sent: 02 September 2016 22:23

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: premiseslicence- PREMD054-The Old Rectory Hotel

Licensing, Worcestershire Regulatory Services
Wyre Forest house

Finepoint Way

Kidderminster

DY1l 7WF
2nd sugust 2016

Re: Application for extension [variation of current licence for
The Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley Lane Redditch
PREMO0O54

Dear Sir/Madam,
[ wish to express my deep concern about the application from the new owners of the Old Rectoty

Hotel for alteration to their existing licence.

Wheneyer live music or recorded music is played at the Hotel it can be heard across the community
1lmmed1ately sun‘"oundmg the hotel, Whereas the occasional event is bearable, the opportunity for
;);.fr,er Qotlln‘i cf)f hi.fct- and éecorded music to be used will predictably encourage more groups to
demand that facility, and so significantly increase the distur 3

ot ,” y e d1stu1bange to many homes in the

This is a guiet residential area housing familics'and older retived folk some of whom are already
struggling with serious health issues and do not necd added stress of coping with the intrusion of
loud music through the day or late at night.

o 150 also raises questions of control of guesis
have been disturbances in the area from guests
3y properiies, AN added number

An increase in the number of puests from 120 t
when they leave events at night. Already there
having left the hotel, arguing, shouting and drinking outside near
of guests increases the difficulty of policing such activity,

Al present car parking at the hotel is insufficient to cope with a large gathering at the hotel, Guests
then parlk on Ipsley Lane, & narrow country lane, causing a hazard to frequent traffic to and from
Wolverton Close. The lane has no pavements and is regularly used by families, children, high
school students and dog wallcers from Winyates and Ipsley as an access road to Arrow Valley

Paric, With a line of cars on one side of the lane any access by ambulance, fire service, or council
vehicles ls compromised. An extra 15 cars at the hotel would cause major problems on the lane.

1 do not therefore support the application for alterations to the existing ficence for the hotel and
request that the present restrictions be upheld.

Yours sincerely,

L



Page 51 Agenda ltem 4
From:-

Sent: 05 September 2016 10:25

To: WRS Enquiries
Subject: Old Rectory Hotel, Redditch. Objection to change of Licence

Monday 5th September 2016

I'would like to make a formal objection to the variances of the licence of the Old Rectory hotel,
Ipsley Lane, Redditch, BOSOAP. My Garden ARSI (1o O1d Rectory. Up to 2007, under
the previous owners we had to endure unacceptable noise levels and public nuisance until
restrictions were placed by the licencing committee, These restrictions were a reasonable
compromise to both the residents and the operators of the Hotel.

To remove these restrictions to the licencing times, noise emission and increase the the maximum
amount of people attending the premises would a great concern for public safety because to the
excessive amount of cars parked on Ipsley Lane, due to the inadequate parking at the Old Rectory.
This has been a problem on many occasions in the past, even with the lower numbers attending
party's there, and now has happened again in the first few weeks of the New Rectory Leisure
Limited taking over. I attach a photo to show the problem which recently occurred.

Objections are:

Public Safety

Ipsley Lane has no footpath, it leads from RSA Academy Arrow Vale school and sports centre, and
is used extensively by School children during the day and at-ni ght as the sports centre is open until
to 10.30pm. Also many dog walkers use this lane to get to the Arrow Valley park. When cars are
parked along this lane pedestrians have to walk in the middie of the road which is extremely

dangerous.

The cars parked along Ipsley Lane will also severely restrict access for Fire Engines and
ambulances it they are required in the 99 properties of Wolverton Close and the RSA Academy

school.

Public nuisance

The Old Rectory have approximately 40 residential houses in close proximity to it, all of these
houses have in the past experienced public nuisance of noise from guests, shouting and lauglnng.
loudly late at night, slamming car doors, taxis sounding horns, loud crashing of empty bottles being

thrown in the rubbish bin after closing.

The loud dance music blights the weekends of everyone in the area. There is very little sound
suppression in the property which is further reduced when the windows of the conservatory are

opened due to no or very poor air conditioning,

Child Safety

On the eastern side of the propetty there is a 20m x 200m lake, which has a steep 2m bank from the
Old Rectory. If children are unsupervised they will explore the grounds and possibly fall down the
bank into the lake, this has happened before. :

Unsupervised children will be able to wander out onto Ipsley Lane which has poor street lighting
and no footpath.

Lastly if I were to have loud music and drinking partics two or three times a week, disrupting the
whole of my neighbourhood I would expect to receive an ASBO, or noise abatement (?rder from the
council. Why do these rules not apply to the Old Rectory owners who do not even reside at the

property so wouldn't even be affected.

3

\V



: Page 52 Agenda Item 4

b Jease acknowledge receipt of this objection

Kind regards
L

m Ipsley, Redditch s

%

272



Pauline Ross

Page 53 Agenda ltem 4

From: WRS Enguiries <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk>

Sent; 05 September 2016 09:42

To: Sayful . Alom

Subjact: FW: Application for Licensingf Changes at the Old Rectory Hotef
Attachments: Rectory Hatel.odt

WRS Enquiries

Worteslershire Regulatory Service
Tel: 01905 822799

Fax: 01562 745616

E-rnail: enquirdes@worssregservices.gov. uk
Web: htp/fwww.worcsregservices. gov.ul/

Sent: 03 September 2016 14:13
To: WRS Enqulties
Subject: Application for Licensingf Changes at the Old Rectory Hotel

Good afternoon,

Please find attached my official objection to the Application as presented by the New Owners of the OId Rectory Hotel,
Ipsely, Redditch

The application is te be heard on the 7th September 2016, and my objection living directly opposite the old Rectory Hotel
reffacts not only my own views but I'm sure many of my neighbours who would also be affected,

T trust the application is declined and existing rastrictions will continue to apply,

Best Regards



Page 54 Agenda ltem 4

Licensing, Worcestershire Regulatory Services,
Wyre Forest House,

Finepont Way,

Kidderminster

DY11 7WF

2" September 2016,

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Change of Licence at the Old Rectory Hotel Ipsely Lane, Ipsley, BS8 DAP

I'm aware of the new owner's intentions of the above to seek approval for the Licencing
arrangements and other operating requirements to be amended in order to provide greater access
for their business plans.

Whilst I'm sympathetic to their predicament and further ambitions, | assume these were known to
them prior to their purchase. They clearly undertook the present restrictions that had previously

been applied to this Business.

It is not therefore for the residents to consider any relaxations to their application purely on the
grounds of change alone.

The terms of the present restrictions, these were applied for a reason and these reasons still apply
today, nothing has changed, this is a residential area, which is in close proxity to the Rectory Hotel

and its facilities, the thought of returning to times gone by, with increased operating and licencing

times, do nothing for the neighbourhood, other than bring increased traffic, parking restriction and
most importantly a distressing impact on our lives with the increased noise levels.

The area is presently one of much beauty and the neighbourhood appreciates the peace and quiet
that exists down the lane and surrounding areas. It’s an area where people enjoy walks and taking
time out in the peace of the area, not to be disturbed by excessive cars, parking restrictions and
noise, both within the premises and the grounds of the Old Rectory Hotel.

We have our own lives to lead, the potential lifting of the present restrictions would have a major
impact on the quality of our lives and property values, there is no gain and therefore | have no
hesitation in raising the strongest ohjection to this application and any changes.

Regards

O



Page 55 Agenda ltem 4

Jan Smyth

RN M
From: & L e

Sent: 05 September 2016 13:32

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: Old Rectory Hotel Ipsley Redditch - Change to Licence Application

Dear Sirs,

Y am a local resident living withingli . Address Jf I e
Redditch. 1 have lived there for 40 years Wthe Rectory Hotel. The new owners took over
the Rectory Hotel barely 4 weeks ago. The previous two owners both lived within in the Hotel. It
was their home as well as a business. Whereas the new owners do not. The Hotel is a business
first and last. Hence | am concerned that their 'value judgments’ might, and or will, abuse the good
will of their neighbours with their drive to make money by inviting more guests than ever before. Its
about numbers.

There are 98 houses located in and or around Ipsley Lane. With circa

250/300 people living there. It is first and foremost a residential area. The Hotel is secondary,
being surrounded on all sides with residential housing entering and leaving via Ipsley Lane. In
2007 the current Licence was restricted to 120 guests. At all times whenever circa 60+ have
attended events. Like weddings. The existing car parking has always overflowed into the
surrounding roads. Initially Ipsley Lane but also Tysoe Close, Upper Hall Close and Icknield
Street. Hence | believe the review to change the Licence should reduce the number of guests, not
try and increase it to what has been proposed as 150 guests. Nor increase the number of events
allowed monthly, plus restrict the timing open at each event no greater than at present.

These are a list of the objections :

1) The owner will not be present living at the hotel to police all events to control the safety re
both guests and neighbours. A detail process must be circulated to ensure all 98 neighbours can
not be exposed to an unsafe situation that could occur with larger numbers of people drinking
alcohol for longer hours. This is a quite residential area. Please prevent it into an area known for
crime and disorder.

2) Instruct all visitors visiting the Hotel. Not to park cars on- road in and or around the
surrounding residential area, With a guide to steer all visitors who cannot park their cars at the
Hotel, to direct then to the nearest public Car Parks. Without this it will just create a Public
Nuisance to the residence.

3) A detail list of all guests present at each event to be inspected monthly to demonstrate that
the spirit of the Licence can not be broken. The Licence must be cancelled if it is broken a
maximum of three times within a six month period. A robust process prepared and shared with all
98 neighbours, at all times.

4) CTV must be installed and allowing neighbours to review the detail if and or when
unacceptable issues occur. Issues like fighting, unruly behaviour, on-road parking etc.

5) The number of events, along with the opening times at each event should restricted to
what has been done at present. Thereby limiting the noise caused by Live Music and the number
of residence who are already affected. Please do not make it any worse than it is today.

This is a residential not an industry estate ! It is already a Public Nuisance.

6) All guests own cars must not be parked in and or around lpsley Lane. When ever there is
on-road parking. It multiples the risk of causing accidents. Particularly because there are NO
footpaths for the large number of those who walk through to the Arrow Vale Park.

Plus there are over 200 other houses near Ipsley Church with children daily walking to and from
the Arrow Vale School at the end of Ipsley Lane. An increase in guests will just increase the need
for double parking along Ipsley Lane. This will then block the Lane for emergency vehicles. God
forbid, if there is a fire in Wolverton Close and the Fire Services vehicles cannot get through 1! lts

1

W ¥



Page 56 Agenda ltem 4

bad enough already. More on-road parking will put us all at risk and just because the new owners
wont to make even more money at our expense !
Which comes first, their profit or our safety ?

e
Your organization have the power to review the current objections recognizing that the number of
guests should be reduced from 120 down to circa 60. Please do not create an already bad
situation to get worst until someone would have to get injured before you will listen to the

objections.

Yours sincereli

Concemed Resident

b



Page 57 Agenda ltem 4

From:' \

Sent: 05 September 2016 16:05

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: The Old Rectory Hotel Ipsley Lane Redditch

Re Change of Licence Application

Dear Sir / Madame
| take this opportunity to object to the proposed changes to the current licence held by

this establishment on the grounds of the potential increase in noise pollution, parking issues and issues
surrounding the collection of commercial waste as the current owners no longer have a rear access off
icknield Street. May | also draw your attention to a mistake in section 1 of the application where the
Registered Address is given as Ipsley Street and not Ipsley Lane as it should be. My home address is

Regards

N



Page 58 Agenda ltem 4

WS THTHE Tt
SERVICES

{5 SEP 20k

31 Aupgust 2016
Licensing, Worcs. Regulatory Services,
Wyre Forest House
Finepoint Way
KIDDERMINSTER
DY11 7WF

Ref: Application for changes in licence for the
0ld Rectory Hoted, Ipsley Lane, Redditch

Bear Sirs.

We will be deeply affected by any changes to the present Licensing Agreement for the
Old Rectory Hotel. We are the original owners of the property nearest to the
Conservatory (due Bast) and remember only too well many years of disturbance with
bands playing outside the premises and groups playing in the conservatory with no
restrictions to the sounds blasting from late night parties and even screeching at
1.00am. It was unacceptable by any standards.

We were really satisfied with the decisions of the local council which shaped the 2007
agreement with its new regulations because it balanced the needs of the business and
the needs of the local community. A revision as requested now would be totally
intalerable. We do have explicit reservations about the new building extension -~ more
people celebrating in a confined space -~ more noise and usually the need to open doors
and windows.... The effect on the homes nearby would be shattering (the extranoise
from more folks enjoying themselves; possibly a hot atresphere and trauma for all of

ust]

The extension of hours for use of live music and recorded music will allow the
opportunity for more frequent and protracted disturbance for neighbours who wish to
enjoy quiet in their own gardens and homes,

We have been able to live with the consequences of commercial use so near, under the
present licensing agreement and would be happy for that to continue. We do however
wish to express our objections to the proposed changes feeling that these will cause
unacceptable disturbance to us and many others in this guiet residential area.

Yours faithfully,

fos
o



Page 59 Agenda Iltem 4

2 September 2016

Licensing, Worcestershire Regulatory Services

Wy:re .E"«m“tf:st h‘[ouse . wmmm&mwm WAL AT

Finepoint Way BERVICES

Kidderminster

DY11 TWEF 05 SEP 2016
WWMMWWWWWM

Dear Sirs

Re:  Premises Licence - PREMO00S4
The Old Rectory Hotel & Proposed Changes

With reference to the above we strongly object 1o any changes to the existing Licence.
There should be no music of any kind, i.e, live music and definitely not recorded
(.75} before 7.30pm.

The existing bullling hasg inadequate noise suppression, Thig is a residential area and
the sound will teavel at mght. Anyfitino building or extensions must be fully sound
proofed with air conditioning and no npening windows,

The hotel was not built with the intention of rmusic and entertainment (it was a
residential house), Al existing covepants should not be altered in any way. We know
the new owners intend to have a 24 hour reception which means people can g0 in and
out at any time of the day and night which could be attractive to “ladies and gentlemen
of the night™1

The other serious problem is parking and since the new owners have been here
[cknield Street, which is very narrow, is used as a car park which results in insufficient
space for an Ambulance or Fire Engine to access the frontages of the residents, This
should be a no-parking area, especially as we have no pavements.

Finally, noise from the Hotel currently disturbs the sleep of residents without even
having additional exira opening hours. Some of these are stil] working and others are
very elderly,

Yours faithfully



Page 60 Agenda Iltem 4

WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY T P
SERVICES
: W
05 SEP 2016 [ 5 amy
B *""‘W«WW

Licensing Worcestershira Regulatory Services,
Wyra Forast House,

-Finapolnt Way

Kidderminster,

DY1i1 PWF

01.09.16

OBIECTION TO APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISE LICENCE

Desr Sirs,

We write to object to variation of the above licence in respect of 1

Removal of Annex 2Conditions section D -
No amplified music played outside
Discos controfled as supplied exclusively by Hotel

The reason for this objection Is that the grounds are situatad in & residential area with all houses
ih Wolverton Close, Ickiield Street and Glebe Close being within 100 metres from the sound
source and will cause major Public Nuisance to all the residents in the immediate and
surrounding ares, particularly on weekends when residents would want to enjoy their gardens.

Please see attached agrial photagroph

Itis impossible to enforce sound restrictions without constant pelicing and monitoring and these
raspurces are not available on a regular basis and would only be triggerad after the nuisance hag

been endured

This very provision was imposed sevaral years ago after nelghbourhood campalgns and
representation in response to major nulsance experienced by residents at that time

We wish the new owners every success in thelr venture, however we are disappointed that they
declined to detail this element of requested changes when they invited neighbours to their
premises to discuss their proposals for the future of The Old Rectory Hotel.

Thank you for accepting this objection which cannot be considered unreasanable for a commercial
venture In a strictly residential area especially when the owners themselves do not five on the
premises and will not be inconverdenced by their actions,

30 «



4
&
O

=
o

S
c
)
)

<




Page 62 Agenda ltem 4

Licence application changes — Old Rectory Hotel - Ipsley 1 6/0da

Dear Sir / Madam

| wish to chiect to any changes to the restrictions on the licenee which the new owners of the Old Rectory Hotel,
Ipsley, Redditch desire, My house and gardenis separated from the Old Rectory grounds by an open area of grass of

an adjacent property.

When the Rectory was converted from a dwelling to an hotel it was a residential hotel which had no functions or
parties, and all parking was contained within the grounds. ‘ '

Subsequent owners have chahged the hotel character and wished to make it a party venue with foud music often
going well into the night time. A ficence was granted with many restrictions as a result of the objections of local
residents. These restrictions do not seem to have been followed at times. Each new owner has wished to push the

hotel g little closer to being an all night party venue.

This is a quiet residentlal neighbourhooed, not a town centre area and as such, this is not an appropriate use for the
property. Parking is restricted and often spills Into the narrow lane which feeds the residential estate, blocking
access for emeargency services and residedts alike. The lane Is without a footpath and Is used by families from a large
area around the lane - dog walkers and children to access the park across the main road via the underpass. As this s
a cul-de-sac car owners use residents drives to facilitate turning,

The area is not served by public transportand being in a residentlal area s not policed In the same way as town
centre licensed premises. People leaving the parties late at night causea distress to local residants with their raucous
hehaviour and lack of care in driving due to high spirits and perhaps alcohol consumption.

The hotel has a conservatory which is used for the parties. This comfortably deats arcund 30 neople, As they are
currently licensed for 120 the party spills into the garden area and doors and éwindows are opened to ventilate the
building. Noise and music is not contained. Even if the conservatory were extended and double glazed it is unlikely

that parties will be contained within the area.

The new owners wish to further promote the wedding and party venue and extend the hours that music may be
played.

While not wishing to deny the owners a legitimate business opportunity, | would submit that the number of events
should be restricted, as should the number for which the venue is Heensed, hours of playing music should be
restricted to a maximum each weekend, and not allowed from 11am to midnight every day. Marquees in the
pardens and outdoor music performance Is iInappropriste.

{feel that if we glve an inch on current restrictions, we will soon find ourselves bombarded with neise and
disturbance, and In the case of a resale of the property any further owners would take this as a status quo and press
for further extensions, These creeping changes must not be allowed, ‘

32 A



Page 63 Agenda ltem 4

Pauline Ross

From: David Etheridge )
Sent: 05 September 2016 08:47 - ;
To: John Davies; Sayful . Alom ;- i
Subject: FW; Cld Rectory Hotel, Redditch
Hi bopth, i

Nat sure if this one has bean received and logged alre;:wdy arnot.
Regards S :

Dave

Pave Ktheridpe

Senior Practtioner {Licensing)

Tel 01905 822799

Fax: 015682 745516

E-mail: Rave.Etheridge@woresregservices qov.ul
Web: hitp:/iwww. worcsregsearvices. dov. ulk/ :

Plaase don't print this

From
Sent: 01 Septemnber 2016 16:55
To: Dave Etheridge

Subject: FW: Old Rectory Hotel, Redditch

emajl unless you need to.

From:

To: wrsenquirles@woresregservices.gov.uk
Subject: Old Rectory Hotel, Redditch

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 12:43:40 +0100

Dear Sir/Madam

Y write to express my concerns and register an objéction about the proposed Licensing Restriction Changes
requested by the new management at the Old Rectory, Redditch.

{May 1 point out that, to see the exact nature of the changes to.the license, one has to make an appointment

to go to Redditch BC offices, It is not available online. Is this not discriminatory? Not everyone is able to make
their way into town. Nor does everyone has access to the internet, Should the authority not, at the very least,
make the information available electronically and post a copy to local residents if asked to do so?)



Page 64 Agenda Item 4

My objecticns are on the following two grounds of the four licensing objectives which it is the duty of the local
licensing authority to promote:

1. Public Safety
2. The Prevention of Public Nuisance i ‘

1 Public Safety . _
When events take place at the venue there is frequentlyia great deal of parking on the road.

Please look at the map (link below). You can see that there s little parking space onsite and consequently
guests use Ipsley Lane to park their vehicles. There is additional manoeuvering of taxis and other vehicles
going to and fro in this tight space. This is a highly-used route ﬁy walkers from Matchborough, Winyates and
ipsley to the Arrow Valley Park. There are no pavements and pedestrians are obliged to walk on the narrow
lane. Moreover there are currently two large bins blocking oné side of the verge by the hotel, May | ask why
these are not on the hotel premises? This does not instil confidence that the management will be respectful of
this residentlal area. (In commerclal terms it also seems strange that potential customers be confronted by
these bins immediately on arrival.) | certainly think they preserit a poor image of the area,

|

S¢



Page 65 Agenda Item 4

Surely at a time when the nation is concerned about{pub]ic obesity and wanting to promote good health we
should nat be putting literal ohbstacles in the wa‘y of residents? One ohvious solution for the Hotel wouild be to

provide extra parking within their grounds, That would negate the effect of vehicles on pedestrians. |
There may be TPOs which could limit construction of new parkipg areas but the licensing authority must, by
law, promote Public Safety. Clearly on-road parking where thare are no pavements and the route s heavily-

used by pedesirians seeking accessto a public amenity Is.contrary to such'an objective.
« First an aerial view of the premises.

https:/fwww.goorzle.co.uI</maDs/place/WoIvert‘orHCIJ+R’edditci14-898+OAF{/@52.2980748,-
1.5014321,107m/data=13m1!1e314m513m4l1s0 : :

x4870¢1 1cO277d74d:0x5b25ff25ca9598a18m2!3d52;298;7874|£1d-148996393

« View of the lane {hotel entrance indicated by white fatejon the right) illustrating the residentiajl and
semi-rural aspect of the area, ; ‘

htws://www.instantstreetview.com/@s2.2975:24._-1!.901558,7‘2.81h,»14.18n,1z

«  Here is ohe view of the lane. The entrance to the hotel is on the right.

https://WWW,instantstreétview.com/@S2.297674,-1.900801.-1.14.37h,-7.41p,17.

« This Is the lane continuing to the E,

https://www,insta ntstreetvtew.com/@S2.297761,-1.900338,-114.37 k7.41p,lz

«  Now a view up towards Icknield Street Way. Note:the bizarre lane-positioning. 1 fear people already do
hot treat this lane as a public highway. There:are often pedestrians and dogs to avoid and the dodging
and weaving round lines of roadside parked vehicles is riot a prospect 1 relish.

httpps//www, insta ntstreetview,com/@52,297616,-1.901105 -114.37h,-7.410,12

1

2 The Prevention of Pubiic Nuisance : )
Even within the last month in new hands this household has hatl to email the Hotel with a complaint about
noise into the small hours. An email to which we have had no reply. This does not encourage us to suppose
that the new management has a great deal of consideration for the local residents.

| draw to your attentlon the Redditch Statement of Licensing Policy for 2014 to 2019 and in particular the
following sections {in bold accompanied by my comments) :



Page 66 Agenda ltem 4

6.24 Licensed premises, especially those operating jate at night and in the early hours of the mornlqg, can
sometimes cause a range of nuisances impacting on people living, working or sleeping in the area
surrounding the prenilses. ‘ ‘

! " i
Please Jook once again at the map to determine the iHistamces betwaen the houses and the hotel, | estimate
30 metres hetwaen me “n’d the bullding. .

6.25 The licensing authority is keen to protect the amenity of residents and businesses within the area
surrouﬁding a licensed premises that are affected by the carrying on of licensable activities at that -
premises. ‘ :

See above.

6.28 In particular the licensing authority will consider the action that Is appropriate for the premises that
the app;licant has taken or Is proposing with regard ito tfie following: i) prevention of noise and vibration
escaping from the premises, including music, noise Ii‘romiventi‘lation equipment, and human voices, Such
measut{es may include the iqstallatlon of sounqpr_a(:)ﬁng, air cqnditioning, acoustic lobbies and sound
iimitatlpn devices; i) The strJuctura! sultability of the pre_mlses* to provide the licensable activities sought
including for example matters such as whether the prerises benefits from double glazing and lobbied

doors. i) preventing disturbance by customers arriving at or leaving the premises, particularly between

11.60 pm and 7.00 am; : ‘

What proposals does the hotiel have for noise and vibration prevention? A neighbour,F-

”has registered an objection and told me that when the license was pre iously ektended he
suffered until the early hourg with the booming vibration from music. Windows were opened. It was
impossible to sleep. This is a Georgian bullding. What measures have been put in place with regard to i and ii?
The gar:den areas are currently used by guests and, dn fine nights (such as recently), we are affected by
shrieking and behaviour we 'uppose is influenced by alcdhot consumption. | moved here in 2015 and so have
only the reports of my neighbours to go on but | have b_eén told their lives:were made a misery. What -
measutes have been taken té} soundproof, air condition and sound-limit the property? | have seen no
evidance of any such work (and remember that my garden adjoins the hotel). What steps are to be taken?
What guarantees can be maée that the impact on thie envirenment will be minimised?

The proposad garden bl.n"fetsI {given that our house 5 15 metres away from the garden of the Old Rectory)
should be time-limited. It should be made clear to gliests that the garden is to be cleared before 9pm.Please
rememper that this is a resiciential area. Those of us Who border the hotel have dogs and children. Numbers
of people over the other side of the fence is likely to-result in excessive barking by the dogs and disruption to
sleep patterns for chitdren, The view below (see fence at entre) shows the boundary between our garden
and thé garden of the hotel Jproposed site of buffet). | ask you fo imagine the effect on this residential area of
dozens or a hundred of so pe:zople (some having perhiaps been drinking) so close to us for hours on and and
possibly into the night. | P

3o



Page 67 Agenda ltem 4

v) enstlring staff leave the premises quietly; vi) arrangements far parking by patrons and staff, and the
effect of the parking on local residents;

| have
design

The cu

experi
unansv

In cong
Public
with th

oferred already to the inadequate provision for parking. Which areas of the property are to bere-
sted as parking zones? Co

rent licensing conditions as observed by the ﬁrevi;{)us owners worked well for us. Until the change of

handslve have had ne occasion whatsoever to qomp{laih.} Hawever in only.one manth we have now

nced noise in the early hours and the sight pfthe fbins o the verge. Our complaint about nolse went
vered. :

lusion | object to the proposed licensing :c_hanges h the basis of Public Safety and the Prevention of
Nuisance. | would prefer the license conditiens to femain as they are currently as this would accord

e pramotion of licensing objectives plus the contlhuation of the hotel asa business offering jobs to

local p

sople. If the changes were to be made without extensive adaptations/modernisation of the premises

and pa{king | fear that the effect on the residents wauld be dire.

{
Yours ﬁaithfuuy




Page 68 - Agenda Item 4

Pauline Ross e i : i

From:
Sent: 05 September 2016 13;32
To: WRS Enquiries ! ! !
Subject: Old Rectory Hote[;lpérqy Re(::lditch + Change to Licence Application
P
o
Dear Sirs, oo | .

I have livedygmeeiliche Rectory Hotel in Ipsley Lane for 0lyéars, ;

The Hotel Is surrounded on four sides with 98 houses. [t Is a-quiet residential area with around 300 people tiving here.
Whenever the Hotel has held events. Thelr own car patking islalways Inadequate.

Requiring on-road parking spilling in and around roa_ds:albnggltusley Lane. Causing a nulsance whenever people unfairly
block residence entrances with thelr cars. It is a problem toda j and will only get worse If driven by the planned change
within their Licence Application, Whilst the Licensing Orghnisation could hide belﬁlnd this issue as a civll Issue té be
resolved by the Pollce for the resldence to complainte itha Police-even it is caused by the guests visiting the Holel,
Hence If the number of guests were to be reduced from 120'to clrca 60. Then the residences on-road parking problem
would be resolved at a stroke. It should be polnted outithat the currént cwners recognize that on-road parkingé Is an
exlsting problem, This was demonstrated when they stated toia dozeh invited neighbours like me on Wednesday 31st
August, They explalned that they plan to expand the curréntcar parking to a total capacity of 80 cars from the current
maximum capacity of under 20 cars. Hence if once ronstructed, it would resolve the currertt on-road parking issue at a

stroke, ol
[ . :
However devil is In the detail, with no substance bef}ind their statement, Partlcularly re the timing that it would take to

complete. . i . !
1t was explained to the owners that if they are serious dbout planning to resolve this Issue as they outlined. It was
recommended that the Change to the Licence Application sholld be halted immadiately. Instructing the owners to
submit their new on-site Car Parking capacity for 80 cars with an approved plan before they will reconsicer submitting
thelr Application again. Otherwise a bad en- road parking situation for all residences today, will only get worse untll they
resolva it with a robust solution. :

Hence the owners hunger to secure the change to their Licericé Application is like getting ahead of the game when thay
have admitted that they our barely just days since taken overwith the keys to the Hotel, As before, The devil is in the
detall. Why would they nead to change the Licence as dutlined within thelr Application, When they. have said that they
were never given the previous owners business data base're what the{y were taking over, Like customers who had
hooked before, were turning up on the first day the r')ew ownership took over and had no knowledge of who had placed
orders etc etc. Lo |

Chaas from the outset. Simply they should slow down Eroc‘éss and take & or aven 12 months to learn what the full
potential Is within the business. Not forgetting the oﬁgofinl issues for the neighbours within all 98 residence. And then
work out exactly what changes they need to organiza within the busliress, including the Licence as to what would make
a difference re their Licence. Certainly not what they have dane by applying to change the Licance before anything else.
Its just like a 'cart before the horse'. That is, unless they have.a'hidden agenda, Uke to sell on the Hotel as soon as they

receive a new Licence at an Inflated profit.

The current Licence should provide potential to grow the business without needing to change it because they still have a
simple opportunity to apply the Council to issue an extension on a one off basts if and or when required, So why: alienate
the neighbours from the start ? !

The two main objections are the current an-road car parking along with noise caused by load music. Approval of their
application will only increase the two maln objections. Please do not hide behind whatever neighbours send in re thelr
ohjections, We are afl amateurs. '

e the Profasslonals so use comman sense to block

i : roxes. You ar
fwe have ot ee? the T b & and allow the neighbours ta demonstrate our

4 withess the whole area around Ipsley Lan
d to write about It ¢

You are the professionals. 1
the Application now. Go an
real concerns, not just the objections we nee

d with no foctpaths, When on-rgad parking occurs and not just when there isdd?uble Ir;e:]rk!:fv
I(:v:'tr;?zates real danger for residence if.and or when emergendc:l ve:ll;des k?i?\fa ::c(;r‘b;eorp\lr:r\:vzlkifg "
: [ h along Ipsley Lane andis a thougnta d
d Ipsley Lane. There is no footpat] . " fare for B o chicren

4 I a5 Ipsley. Equally it ls the main gl ‘ .
h Matchborough and Winyates as well e oty chicren
over 200 houses in Ipsley around 5t Peters Church, dy 2 Pub
B EI-Ome So wh{ not'stopithe Application now before someona gets ln%ured with
: he nurber of events fueled by alcohel will create 3 public nuisance
d crime caused along with the high spirits fueled by

ipsley Lane s anarv
like earlier last wee
of the roads in and aroun
Arrow Vale Lake fram bot
walking to Arrow vale Acd
Safety issue aswellasa Chllildrev;nzs Sa[]te::r;s;t;rease X

i i -road parking. Equally /
i:L:;aczie;\,SrT;:dor?\uslc arong with the reality that public disorder an

alcohol.

n. There Is already

1t will be madnass to ignor the number of objections from:nelghbours.
hand in hand if the

gut it is ahout QUALITY not QUANITY. just one objection should be sufficient to stop t:';e'ﬁgp»;loﬁlt:s
isLs:ues regarcing Public Safety, Children Safety, Public Nulsance. Criene and Disorder wili |

number of guests are allowed to increase Ll

Regards ‘
From a concerned nelghbour ‘

Nt

Et4



Page 69 Agenda ltem 4

Pauline Ross

From:

Sent; 06 September 2016 13:02

To: WRS Enquiries

Cce: Ann May

Subject: Oid Rectory License Change --16/04491/VARYPL

Dear SirfMadam,

| am writing to make a representation with regards to the recent notice of application the Old Rectory
Hotel has made to amend its license (reference;: 16/04491/VARYPL).

Having spoken to Ann May and reviewed the license ﬁocumentation | understand that the main
points of the application are: Lo

« an extension of the hours allowable for both live and recorded music to be played from 11am
{instead of 7.30pm) Menday - Sunday and until 2am on New Year's Eve

» o aliow amplified music to be played outsida on the grounds

+ to increase guest numbers from 120 to 150 people

- to remove Annex 3 (for sound not to be audible outside the perimeter past 11pm) which would
effactively allow loud music to be played until 12am sach evening

Our house*is directly on the boundary of the Old Rectory Hotel and we are roughly
10 metres from the room that they use for discos and other music.

We are able to hear this music from every room of our house (with all of our doors and windows shut)
and volume wise it drowns out our TV! The noise fromithis music severely impacts how we use our
house and our ability to peacefully enjoy our own proparty ahd gardens. As such | strongly object to
any changes that could lead to an Increase in the voluine or-duration of this nolse.

Whilst ! understand that music is an important part of a wedding or other events | consider 11pm to
be the absolute upper limit for this given the residential situation of the Cld Rectory Hotel, If the music
was audible at this level and ran past 11pm this would in tum keep me and family awake to the same
time. Hence the conditions in the existing Annex 3 (for sound not to be audible outside the perimeter
past 11pm) are important 1o keep as a minimurm,’

Likewise | strongly object o the extension to allow an. earlier start of 11am {previously 7.30pm). .
Extending the license to this earlier time would mean we have the potential for over 12 hours of -
constant loud music and noise, which is not acceptable for us to live with. The venue does not just
run weddings, but sometimes private parties focusing on loud music. If you couple this with the
additional request to increase the number of guasts the amount and duration of noise would be
greatly increased, as would the impact on our lives.

1

e currently from indoor music | feel that allowing amplified

ignifi i ise levels.and is not appropriate at any
i would significantly increase thg noise o e
tm uzlcet\?efll?fyggl; ;:l(z)c\)t\?erz to 1‘lpm$.g Given the close pr%mmllty olf tpeaﬁgt;sr?ds \zg?}llc;“lj n?{])z {grgarn
S ifi sic would be clearly he
o Rectorny oteé::g :;n \E]:‘EG c?utdoor e {where the sound would also be d?ﬁ:ih:\ giazredgb(l)eutro
enjrcc:’ymer:rg s%?:ounded (on 2 sides) by the Old Rectory Ho{;e] 3 gro_undfs S0 :;{; \\’fvgnue
gzjofrz;sny part of our gardens and indeed housa without hearng noise from .

Finally, given the noise levels we experien

| business | do not think
tel needs to tryand run a suqcessfu : .
e Re:;tg rgtTr?e expense of the 40 or so residents who have to live with the
ot th The Old Rectory to its current lisensing conditions as @
her local residents’, right to @ healthy and peaceful home

Whilst | apprecir—illte th
this should be allows:
effects. | therefore requast that you hold
minimum and help pratect my, and the ot

life.

Please can you respond to acknowledge receipt of my email.

Yours faithfully,

a—_— I

Qs



Page 70 Agenda Item 4

Pauline Ross

From: Raza Miah .

Sent: 06 September 2016 17:14

To: John Davies

Subject: FW: Old Rectory Hotel L (Ref: 16/04491/VARYPL)

Raza Miah

M.MedSe, M.Sc, CMIOSH

Technical Officer (Licensing)

Tel: 1562 738061

Mabile: Q7788584729

Fax. 01562 745516

E.mail: Raza.Migh@worcsregservices.gov. Ui
Wl WD www. worcsregseryices.gov.uly

Please don't ptint this email unless you need to.

Erom: WRS Enquiles

Sent: 06 September 2016 15:35

To: Raza Miah

Subject: FW: Old Rectory Hote! - (Ref: 16/04491/VARYPL)

WRS Enquiries

Worgestershire Ragulatory Service

Tel: 01005 822794

Fax: 01562 745516

E-mail: enguiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk
Web: hitn:iwww. worcsragservices. gov. uk/

[] | Please don't print this email unless you need 10.

From: ! "

Sent: 06 September 2016 15:20

To: WRS Enquirles

Subject: Old Rectory Hotel - (Ref: 16/04491/VARYPL)

Hi,
This email is relating to the license change the Old Rectory Hotel has submitted (Ref:
16/04491/VARYPL).



» Page 71 Agenda ltem 4

We have recently purchased our house as a family home and bought it on the
basis of the existing license. We spent some'time reskarching the license before we purchased the
house and also visited the area at several different times (and during a wedding) as noise was:a
major concern given the proximity of our house; to the: Hotel. When we moved into the house we were

somewhat disappointed to find that we were able to hear disco noise!loudly in every room of our
house.: The only saving grace of this was the fact it ofily ran from 8pin to 11pm. '

The changes to the license would effactively allow canstant loud music from 11am through to
midnight. We bought the house as a family home and if these changes are allowad we could face a
siluation where we have constant noise for over 12 ‘hours for up to 4 days a waek {including all
weekend) throughout the yearl This would be antisoclal and simply impossible to live with. The
request o allow amplified music in the gardens would obviously add additional noise and would allow

the vente to effactively double the amount of sound It produces as it could host an inside and outside
disco simultaneously.

After mesting the new owners | understand that, unlike the previous owners, they are not going to be
living at the Old Rectory as they do not consider the ventre fo be a suitable place to raise children. |
don't see therefore how these changes are appropriate given the rasidential situation of the Hotel and
the fact they aren't prepared to raise their own children in the same environment | am expacted to.

Currently during events at the Old Rectory guest parking spilis out onto the surrounding residential
roads causing a nulsance. The requested increase in guest numbers will only make this worse. Given
most of the surrounding roads do not have pavements the parked cars are a real hazard to dog
walkers and children afike and should not be allowed, \et alone worsened.

1 strongly oppose the requested application changes and ask that you please consider the residential
siuation of the Old Rectory Hotel and the fact my famlly and | need fo try and live with any noise and
antisocial behaviour they create. ’

Can you please respond to confirm you have received my emajl.

'l

Thanks,



Page 72 Agenda ltem 4

For the Urpent Attention of: j S ROTETERGHIE HEGULATORY |
T SERVICES
Licensing, Worcestershire Regulatory Servioes o,
; | 0§ SEP 201
Wyre Forest House, '

Finspoint Way,
Kiddormingter

By 117WE. A" september 2016

trefer to The Rectory Hotel instey renuest for chavres to thelr Heenslig aresment,

My understanding Is the new owners of the Hotel wish to!

A Enterd the teons of iif:,z:?zwaibifa activities

B The removal of variation e}i”?mmditia.ﬂs; attached to the license
£ Amendment of the layout &f the Hotal

Having been a resident of Wolverton Close for over 25 years, it is the pure country nature of the area
that we afl appreciate and value and that by simple definition means:

SHence is polden:

The road access the Wolverton Close i a country road with no footpaths and limited safe road
parking areas, in fact it should be s mandatory 20 mph limited ronsd for safety purposes. Dog
walkers, families going the local shops, children going to Jocal scheols and delivery vighiclas all sdd to
2 heightened sk of @ serious sccident. The road is 8 major acess road for all of the local Ipsley and

Matchborough Housing Aregs.

Given the above ohservations to compound [ssues by more vehicles attending the Rectory Hotel s 1o
us and our residential cotleagues * compounding and Increasing current concerns,” .

Thare will be insufficient parking spaces on the Hotel pretises to support the indleated numbers
and the cars will be parked in the road as indeed they were on Friday of last week for an event
hosted at the Hote! by the new owners gave an indication and the impact of thelr requested license

changes,

in conclusion |, 1 am very pleased that we have the Hotel within ipsley and | with support the growih
with the application by your controliing body to ensure the concerns { have indicated are controled

for the sefety of the community of ipsley,

 urge 1o you give due consideration to the above during the review of the Hotels Hcensing
requirements,  Yours Sincecaly,

a4z



Page 73 Agenda ltem 4

Pauline Ross j

From: Raza Miah ‘

Sent: 06 September 2016 16:1

To: John Davies i :

Subject: FW: re. Old Rectory Hotel - change to Licence application

Raza Miah

M.MedSe, M.Sc, CMIOSH |

Technlcal Officer (Licensing)

Tel: 01562 738061

Mobile: 07768584729

Fax: 01062 745516

E-nail: Raza Miah@worcsregservices,gov.uk
Web: hitp://www. worcsregservices.gov.ukf

Please don't print this email unless you heed;to, }

Sent: 05 September 2016 14:29
To: WRS Enquirles
Subject: re. Old Rectory Hotel ~ change to Licence application .

Hi,
Wa are a couple in our mid eightles and we enjoy living inithis pleasant, quiet area.
We have been disturbed since we came to live here by the sounds of music, people shouting

And fireworks expleding on some weekends.
The preposed aiterations In the new Licence application would allow the new owners to make

The disturbance to our lives a 24/7 affalr.
We are hoping you that you will refuse the new awners of the Hotel their proposed changes.

Yours,

GERERR——

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

s
AN



Page 74 Agenda ltem 4

From:

Sent: 06 September 2016 21:58

To: WRS Enquiries _

Subject: Fw: Planning application Old'Rectory Hotel Ipsley Redditch

On Tuesday, 6 September 2016, 21:55,: - wrote:

Dear sir/madam

I am writing to register my objection to the proposed changes to the current planning
approval for The Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley, Redditch, Worcs B98 OTB.

We live at Ipsley and have been here since November 1996.

Since we have been here there have been a number of ownérs of the hotel and with each
owner the number and frequency of activities have also varied. There have been a series
of incidents that have led to complaints being raised with the owners by me, namely noise
and roadside/kerb parking in Tysoe Close and Ipsley Lane.

With regards to the noise, it is predominantly wedding or similar celebration events where
music is played or a band employed. Often in the summer so they have their doors open
as do we. This excessive noise has gone on beyond reasonable timescales. Why should
we have to close our windows to. block out the noise.

Increased vehicle activity and subsequent parking on the kerb or roadside is extremely
dangerous when its done on Ipsley Lane. The lane is relatively narrow therefore when a
car or a number of cars are parked on the lane it causes issues for those people travelling
on that road. A second issue is that when you leave Tysoe Close to head up to Icknield
Street Drive you look left as you attempt to leave Tysoe Close, and if theres nothing
coming you pull out. If there are cars parked in Ipsley Lane, on the Rectory side of the
road, anyone coming from Icknield Street Drive down Ipsley Lane, will be on the wrong
side of the road to pass the parked car and are at risk of hitting cars leaving Tysoe Close
head on. This is easier to see on the map rather than explain it in text. | have experienced
this a number of times and you can imagine a serious accident happening. In Tysoe close
itself we often have cars parked outside our house leaving our drive blocked and/or
making it difficult fo reverse off the drive and/or making it impossible for us to park outside
our own house. We have four drivers in our house and we have a two cars drive, as do
others in the Tysoe Close. Cars parked in the rod can be left overnight or for more than
one day, with no chance of contacting the owner.

| cannot see how this business can possibly consider expanding it's activities when there
isn't the infrastructure and space within its boundaries to operate within its current
arrangements. This business was a hotel with twelve rooms plus occasional weddings or
birthdays. | know as | lived there for over a year in 1988. The weddings and parties were
always completed by early evening and there is enough parking for this and the 12 hotel
guests, nothing like the proposal that has been put forward.

We object in the strongest:tefms;

o 36









Page 77 Agenda Item 4

B I 6 September 2016

Licensing, Worcestershrre Reglulatory:Services
Wyre Forest House 1 "|
Finepoint Way o
Kidderminster

DY11 7WF

|
i
t
’ B H
1: 3
Via email to: wrsenqurhes@worcsreqeervices.qov.uk

5 ;f

(I
|
|
r

Dear Sirs,

L e
iee.r:'s chense

Old Rectory Hotel i
Application to Vary! Prrent

¢

We wish to express ourlopj‘ectlbns to some of the proposed changes to the
license for the aboveihotel in Ipsley, Reddrtch :

You may not be famrlia‘r[Wath the ancient enclave of Ipsley It is a very quiet and

peaceful residential alrea made up of various property types including those with
Listed Building status. p home isa Grade Il Listed Building on Mg
Field FarmL: ne and‘ipsley Lane. The Old Rectory Hotel is in fact

referred to in the Doo sde.r Book. House prices in: Ipsley remain well above the

average for the Reddrt h a ?ea due to the historical significance, property quality

and styles and aesthetL‘s/surroundlngs Changes to the Jicensing arrangements

for the hotel would have|a detrimental effect on theiarea iand property values.
. ] i
in 2007 the previous ewners ofrthe hotel applied for a variation to their license.

This lead to a protractesd mg etmg between Redditch Borough Council
representatives, the rg |de ts flpsley and the hotel owners. The conditions of

the license were decrded by a Sub Committee of RBC ae there was no
agreement reached in f.he meetmg

The terms of the. hcense were qccepted by all parties as peing fair to the hotel
owners, who had a busrnese toirun; the residents who are entitled to enjoy their

own propetties; and the Councrl

The Sub Committee re'solv'e‘d arnong c'rther conditions that:
[|

« B1 All external doorSI anld wmdows shall be closed between 23.00 and 8.00
* hours during regulatedtentertarnment

It‘

&1

#4)



Page 78 Agenda Item 4

S i |
o B2 No music emqn"‘ating:fro_m,the premises should be audible outside the
perimeter of the Iifcganse‘ﬂ premises between the hours of 23.00 and 8.00
[ ‘ ' '

o N
« B3 Regulated entertai‘nljneni’t shall not be provided on more than 3 days in any
one week and shall notlbe provided on more than 2 Sundays in any calendar

month. i

Saveral reasons for thé dé‘cé:isiqfn are siated in the notes.i!whic:h ) of
has forwarded to you. From these we would draw your particular
attention to: b _

« Number 3 ‘The Sl‘Jb Committee noted that the Operafti'ng Schedule provided
that no amplified mpsicng Id be played outdoors and that the Applicant had
taken a number of steps to improve the sound-proofing:of the conservatory at

the premises and@reforiiéntaie amplifiers at the premises when recorded
music’ (is played): . :

However, having beeun in their conservatory recently we could see no
evidence of any soynd—}brodiﬁng having been installed by the previous owners.
! i | ;

« Number 6 the ‘Sub|Cammitiee’s decision is intended:to reflect a balance
between allowing the :pﬁemises to trade whilst ensuring; that the lives of the
residents in the vicinity of the premises are not significantly adversely
affected.’ A T :

We are also aware that eav;rllier this year the previous owners built a summer
house in their front garden jand used this as a wedding venue with live music
outdoors. This is an O;Ziér??s%ided building which obViousl)) has no sound-proofing

whatsoever and cleatly floyts the ruling of the Sub Cofmiriittee in 2007.
The present owners ha:nié:éjlreafdy indicated that they ihtg‘ahjd to continue to use
the summer house as an events location despite this contravening their current
license. Due to the lack of gound—proo'fing and its close proximity to Ipsley Lane,
as well as a neighbouring property, noise from the live and/or amplified music
has a direct and detrimental effect on our ability to use and enjoy our garden due
to the excessive noise. ‘

Whilst we fully under'stbr{d that|the present owners.are running a business and
are enthusiastic in their new venture we feel that their application to vary the
license needs to reflect what was agreed in 2007 after many years of disruption .

by the previous owners of the hotel.

Furthermore, consideration also needs to be given to other residents who work or
run businesses from tHeir Homes, as we do. “worksifrom home regularly and
| " run a business fromjour home which involves| calling and speaking to
clients un: @ daily basis; ;Exg;es_s;ive noise emanating from the hotel will have a
detrimental effect on my lability'to run a successful and ‘l:bfrofi'table business from

our home.

0g



Page 79 Agenda ltem 4

We therefore wish to formfjally bbject to the variation for live and/or recorded
music to be played outdoors, particular in view of the increased impact:

Event Current Requested Change/Impact

Live music 13800hrs - 1100hrs — ‘ Increase of 2
midnight midnight ? hours

Recorded music | 1930hrs - 1100hrs - Increase of 8%
midnight midnight ‘ hours

Option for the A | Bearing in mind

above ‘events’ to i that no noise

be outdoors : should emanate

beyond the

perimeter of the
hotel from 2300-
0800hrs

We have no objection to recorded music having the same length of time as live
music ie from 1300hrs-midnight and provided it is indoors and not heard outside
their perimeter from 2300-0800hrs. It would be completely unacceptable to have
either type of music for up'to 12 hours outdoors in their garden on a regular
basis. - -

We have no objectionito a New Year's Eve extension with the same proviso as
above. :

We do not wish to prevent the new owners of The Old Rectory Hotel from
conducting their business, indeed we want them to be successful in their new
venture. However we do not want our lives blighted by the lifting of the
restrictions imposed in 2007 concerning live and recorded music being played
outdoors. Nor do we want my ability to run an equally successful business from
our home be impacted by their proposed changes.

We have additional concems about the availability of parking at the hotel. When
the hotel car park is full, cars are parked in Ipsley Lane.: Ipsley Lane is a narrow
country lane with no footpaths and poor visibility even when the road is clear of
parked cars. When there are cars parked outside the hotel it narrows the lane
significantly and reduces visibility even more. This results is a significant danger
to the many people whose only access to their homes is via Ipsley Lane as well
as those who walk their children and/or dogs from Ipsley and both Matchborough
and Winyates estates to reach Arrow Valley Park and the surrounding area.

Parking in the road reducef_s safe access to and from our property and has
previously prevented us from any access to/from our house due to people
attending the hotel parking directly opposite our driveway.

Additionally, when the hotel is busy vehicles turn around in our driveway causing

excessive damage to the surface of the drive. They have even parked in our
driveway while attending the hotel. The previous owners of our house used to put

AR



Page 80 Agenda ltem 4

out traffic cones whenleyer; there was an event at the hotel to prevent unsafe
parking and access isigues (prior to the 2007 RBC ruling).

Field Farm Lane itselflis a private lane, unadopted by the local authority. As such
the seven households:of Field Farm Lane are responsible for its maintenance
and upkeep. Additional turning traffic in this cul-de-sac, generated from the
increase in activities -at the hotel, means that the road surface and associated
utilities will deteriorate at a;.fast'er rate than if traffic was just from the seven
households and their visitors. This would have a serious impact on the
associated costs of maintenance and upkeep.

Additionally as an unadopted lane, there is not street lighting which means that
the lane pitch black at:night and from early evening in the winter months. We
already have vehicles driving along the lane at excessive speed which is
dangerous in the daylight, never mind at night. Young children and pets are at
risk of injury from vehicles. Perhaps the Council would consider agreeing to this
being a gated access lane to prevent increased safety and security risk from

additional traffic.

Although this is not coéfered by the terms of the license i;t remains a significant
concern for the safety of other road users and maintenance of the neighbouring

lanes.

We trust the matters réised_ in this letter will get due consideration when the
variation of the license is considered.

If we can provide an further information or clarification then please do get in
touch — contact detaiisiare at the foot of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

S0



Page 81

Pauline Ross

From: . b

Sent: 06 September 2016 23:av

To: WRS Enquiries ’

Subject: Old Rectory Hotel (redditeh ) change {o Licence application

Dear Sirs,

We have been advised that the new owners of the Old Resiory Hotel have applied to modify their Licence by
increasing the number of peaple who can attend fu netions and extending the operating hours for the various
functions they organise. These proposed changes raise two significant concerns, namely:

- The level of noise the close "neighbours" will be expected to enidure for what could be longer periods

- The very limited on site parking. Already the side streets:suifer extensive parking problems very time an
gvent is organised and if the hotel is allowed to increase their numbers the problem witl become even worse.
Unless the hotel can significantly increase their on site patking facilities on strest parking issves will become
totally unacceptable.

[ recognise that the hotel has a business 1o run but I do not believe that they should be allowed to disrupt the
lives of the local community any more than they do already. Therafare, T do not believe the hotel should be
allowed modify their operating hours or the number of guests.

Regards,

Agenda ltem 4



Page 82 Agenda Item 4

Pauline Ross

From:

Sent: 06 September 2016 20:42

To: WRS Enguiries .

Subject: Re: Old Rectory Hotet Licensing Changes

Attachments: WRSEmailS‘lgnatureLogo_2b9ef490-836ew4d33—b488~4c79:bb30048.jpg
Dear Sayful,

Thank you for your reply,

In regard to email about representation to the four criteria I believe my previous email covered 2 of them;
Public safety and the prevention of public nuisance.

Please fet me know what else [ need to do should this not suflice.

Regards

Yent from my iPhone

On 5 Sep 2016, at 1 1112, WRS Enquiries Cenauiticshworcsregservices rov.uk> wroe:

Thank you for your amall.

Undar the Licensing Act 2003, you would need to confirm to us whether you wish to make a

representation to the above application.
if you do wish to make a reprasentation to the application, the reprasentation would have o he made

under one or all four of the Licensing Objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

Tha prevention of public nuisance
The protection of chlldren from harm

Please have a look at the attached Guidance on making representations to applications under the
Licensing Act 2003..

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me o0 {11905 822799 and
ask for Sayful Alom.

Regards

Sayful Alom




Page 83

WRE Enguiries

Worcestershirg Regulalory Service

Tal 01905 822799

Fax: 01562 745516

E-mail gnouiries@worcsreuservices.qov.Uk

Waeh: http://www worcsregservices. gov.uk/

Worcestershire Regulatory Services

Wyre Forest House, Finepolnt Way, Kiddermingter, Worcestarshire, DY11 7WF
<WREEmai SignmureL.c;ngMQbQeftl-Q0—83E—éc—z;wﬂlczl1&13—L34-8£%~~4c:.?E-]cbbSU(ME?'.}pg:»
Environmaental Healliy & Licensing ‘

Please don't print this email unless you need to.

Sent: aplember ;

To: WRS Enquiries
Subject: Old Rectory Hotel Licensing Changes

Te Whom it May Concern,

| have felt the need to contact you to share my worries on the new license changes proposed
by the Old Rectory Hotel.

we moved Int  less than 2 year:s ago and have never had any noise issues
with the Old Rectory due to our positioning {we are the furthest point of CRETaP). -

We have however struggled with the parking on Ipsley Lane whenever there has been a big
function on.

On approach to our house Ipsley Lane can be a struggle to negotiate due to it's incline and not
being able to see any cars approaching. This issue is:.compoundad when a function is on at The
Old Rectory as guests park on the lane {due to their gar park being fult). The cars parked
subsequently turn Ipsley Lane into a single track road where cars will end up meeting with no
where to pass. i

In additlon te this the lane is used for dog walkers and horse viders and being the owner of 4
dogs the Lane at it's best is a hazard perception testgwlthout the parked cars.

My concern would be that if the Licensing Application is passed this will most cartainly result in
more cars needing to be parked on Ipsley Lang pr su_rroun&iing lanes and roads, all of which are
narrow anyway. There have also been times when a functjon has been on that cars have
parked across the path exit of Welverion Close'to cross over to Fleld Farm Road which results
in pedestrians including ourselves and 4 dogs'to have to step out into the single lane left to

look for traffic. | alse worry what would happen should a fire break out in Wolverton Close or
Field Farm Road as access to a fire engine would belimited.

My other concern is that Ipsley Lane is full of;wildlife most of whom are nocturnal and guests
who visit The Old Rectary wouldn't be aware and so would drive down the lane at nermal
speed therefore not only having a noise and parking impact en our area but also that of our

wildlife,

The restrictions were put in place to ensure the quality of life of the residents and local wildlife
and those restrictions were In place when The Old Rectory was recently sold. This means that
the new owners were aware of the [imitations antl these should be withheld as they would
have had an impact on the price it was advertised for and what Is was paid for,

I sincerely hope that the rural aspect of Ipsley Lane is upheld as well as our quality of life.

| look forward to hearing from you.

N
~J

Agenda ltem 4



Page 84 Agenda Item 4

Pauline Ross

From: ;
Sent: 06 September 2016 12126 - .

To: Sayful . Alom v ‘
Subject: Re: old rectory hotel licence application
From:

Sent: 06 September 2016 12:07
To: g_z_lng_l.A10rﬂ@\/\/orcsregservices.ggg._ul_g

Subject: Re: old rectory hotel licence application

From:
Sent: 05 September 2016 14:07
To: gﬂqutLa_.ﬁ_(gD_worcsrggggrv]ges.gov.uk

Subject: Re: old rectory hotal,licence application

Please send confirmation of this email.

From:

Sent: 05 September 2016 14:04

To: enquirles@worcsregseryices gov.uk
Subject: old rectory hotel licence appllcation

Dear sir or madam, | am writing to express my objections to the proposed changes to the present licence.
the hotel boundres are not child proof.and the entrance gate is permantly:open ,onto a busy narrow
lane .public nuisance extention of the hours for live & recorded music.  the opening of doors & windows
and noise levels, extention of days per calendar month,Beer & lagerto he served In plastic 1/2 pint
units.  CCTV Cameras to be to be retained,as this s a valuable aid, to maintain law and order, and
evidence of any disorder, disputes often occure, over who orded a taxi .and times people arrive and depart.
and numbers of people. guest lists to be provieded :prior to any function ,to preventany members of the
general public just wandering in. security staff to be cro checked licenced, fully trained,and adiguent;
numbers to control guests ,disco & live music to be supplied & controld by the owners. The hotel must not be
allowed to become an out of town Nite club, No outside catering to be aflowed BBQ PIG ROAST ] this hotel
ic surounded on all sides by private housing ,i myselfam on the hotel boundry, & noise levals tan be
ecial avent, 1ask for no varlations

excessive.  the hotel can apply for an extention to'the licence for any sp
to the existing regulations yours sin'cerelvu-—w

N [ S ())ro



Page 85 Agenda ltem 4

06 September 2016

L

Licensing, Worcestershire Regulatory Services,
Wyre Forest House,

Finepoint Way,

Kidderminster,

Y1 7WF

Biear Sir [ Madam,

R Hicensing restriction changes requ%md by the new owners of the Old Rectory Hotel, ipsley, Redditch

The hote! Is located in o quiet residential area with many families and elderly residents. Over the last fen years my
family has experiencad few problems with events put on by previous owners apart from the number of cars parking
iny Ipsley Lane on occasions. | believe the balance of running a vizhle hotel / wedding business with due
consideration to local residents was about right, though | cannot speak for those nearer to the entrance of Tysoe

Close at Ipsley Lane,
The summary of my objections to thg olanned changes are:

Insufficient parking is available for the expansion from a maximum 120 to 150 capacity. Currently the parking Is
unsafe on octasions, as vehicles obstruct the entry / egress from Tysce Close; forcing vehicles anto the wrong
side of the road enter the close. An Increase in the number of guests is bound o exacerbate the parking problem,

Removing the requirement for an attendee guest list will make the maximum number of guests difficllt to
control. .

Increasing the hours when tive and recorded music can be played will cause & real nuisance 1o rasidents,
particularly in Tysoe Close, ipsley Lane, Glebe Close and Wolverton Closa. The facilities at the hotel do not have
adequate sound-proofing for a residential area and the use of the large conservatory for functions Is very had
from the sound pallution poiri-of-view, owing to its construction and the need to have the windows open £
control the temperature adeéguately, The Old Rectory was built as its name suggests and the grounds are small,
making parking a problem and making the nolse source very dlose to nelghbouring houses,

it appears that the new ownars wish toincrease the number and extent of the events held at the Old Rectory
considerably. Extending licensing hours and the number of guests at functions in a residential area is likely 10
have a negative effect on house prices of residential homes in the area.

Please ralntain the conditions of the exsting license. However, | am in favour of the premises operating a
Chalienge 21 policy and the erection of signs to advise guests to consider the noise effect on neighbours when they
exft the premises.

Yours fatthfully,

g



Page 86 Agenda Item 4

Old Rectory Hotel - change 1o L icence.application

Desr Sir / Madam

1 o writing to express ry strongest Gh}?ﬁsztiank to the Licensing restriction changes retuested by the new ewners of
the Old Rectory Hotel, fpsley, Redditch. :

This is @ quiet residentia) neighbourhood, with a mix of elderly and family residents, When the previous owners
moved there in 2003, they also wanted (o change the property from a quiel country hioted of apprae. 10 rooms nto 2
wedding and party venue, this led to years of hell for the loral residents, of which | am one, until the Reddilch
sorough Council licensing commitles put restrictions in place that gawe the owners an opporiunity 1o operale
vinblie wedding/ hotel business, hut also respoected the lives and weltbeing of the locad residents of the area.

By taking the Hoence restrictions ofF tlm Old Recrory Hotel, you will be poing against the objections of the local
residents afso the recommendations of the Redditch Environmental Health dept. and the lcensing committee’s

valued jJudgment.
The objections | put forward are;

P The venue has limited noise suppression within the glass conservatory where the disco's and five bands perform.
It was never designed or built as 3 major late yeight rausic venue,

P The venue has poor alr conditioning, wh&a:éh leaeds to the guests opening the windows andd doors on hot everings
and allows even more noise to emanate from the building. '

The verne has relatively small grounds, which means many adjoining properties are less than 100m from the
souroe of the noise, be it guests in the garden or music ot night.

¥

3  Thers is limited parking at the property so Ipshay Lane which is the sofe access to ult of sley and which has no
footpath, is restricted down to one lane,

3 tpsley Lane is a popular routs fom the bousing estates of Ipsley, Matchboroush and Winyates, for families and
dog walkers to access Arow Valiey country park . Increased traffic use will lead to inoreased pedestrian danger.

% Fhere is very jinsited public transport to this venue, 50 the possibility of drink diiving and raffic baues is

Increased,

This is a quict residential area, ot alown of city centre, where music and drinking venues are normally located.

Which are purpose buitt and adequately polived and regulated.

| 2N

I, like: most residents in the area have no wish to prevent pew Rectory Leisure Limited, from operating a profitable
business, but this should not be done to the detriment of the fives of more than forty houses Hhart will he directly
affected by the lifting of restrictions, Restrictions whiclt were put In for good reasons previously. Please keep the

stz (g,

Yours sintorely

- WORCESTERSHIRE REGL ‘
AT 7 ,_-.A i
BERVICES ToR

017 SEP 206

sk %45»



| Page 87 Agenda ltem 4

Pauline Raoss ' ; ‘i i

From: S
Sent: 07 September 2016 21:49 !

To: WRS Enguiries .

Suhject: Old Rectory Hotel Change to Licence Application; Concerns

Dear Sir/Madam

1 atn writing 1o express my strongest objections to the Licensing restriction changes requested by the new
owners of the Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley, Redditch.

I belieye this area to be a quiet residential neighbourhiood, with a mix of elderly and family residents. I belicve
the chinges that may ocour due to these licensing changed will be detrimental to the residents, for example in
the last fow weeks since the new owners have taken over The Old Rectory it has become evident that there is an
incraase in the number of vehicles parked down Ipsley Lane making it diffioult for pedestrians and drivers

alike to travel down the Lane as vehicles are parked elther side of the road, This is due to the Old Rectory
Hotel having limited parking in its grounds and lience spilling over onto the road,

i

We ard parents of two children under the age of twelve, and I feel overwhelmed about the change that has
occurred already especially as 1 feel it has put my children at risk as we often walk /ride our bicycles to Arrow
Valley|Lake . This increase in traffic will undoubtedly lead 10 increased pedestrian rigk, Additionally, as there
is limiL\ed public transport to the venue this may cause drink driving issues as they are wanting to increase the
houts they are able lo serve alcohol. With increase valunte of persons and cars 1 can see cars overflowing onto
Field F’;arm lane and otler side roads taking into account that Iplsey Lane is very narrow from Field Farm Lane
onwards. ’ ‘

3

This iS!ﬂ quiet residential area, not a town or city, where music and drinking venues are normally located.

‘ :
We lik¢ most of the residents in the area have no wish to prevent New Rectory Leisure Limited, from operating
a proﬁt‘able business, but this should not be donete:tle detriment of the lives of more than forty homes that will
be directly affected by lifting the restrictions, These restrictions were put in place for a purpose previously, and
Ipsley has maintained to bea lovely residential acea for us to bring up our children in a safe , quiet area and
long miy this continue.

Regarclf‘s
i

51



Page 88 Agenda Item 4

pPauline Ross

From: WRS Enquiries <enquiries@worcsregéervices.gov;uk>

Sent: 07 September 201617:02 : i
To: Matalie Graham

Subject: FwW: Old Rectory Hotel - Change to Licence Application

Attachments: 20160907 _165523,jpg i

WRS Enguiries

Warceslershire Regulatery Service

Tal 01006 822799

Fax: 01662 745516

Eomall enguires@@woresrenservices.qov.uk
Wb httn:/www. worcsregs arvices gov. uk/

Plaase don't print
From:
Sent; 07 September 2016 16:58

To: WRS Enquirles
Subject: Old Rectory Hotel - Change to Licence Appiicatlon

this email unless you need to.

To Whom It May Concern

1 am wriling to express my strongest objections to the Change to Licence Application requested by the new
owners of the above property.

This is a quiel residential neighbourhood and majority of the residents are elderly.

The objections I wish to put forward are as follows :

1. The hote! has a glass conservatory where live music and bands play from. Conservatory doors are open in
{ha hotter months and therefore noise levels are too Joud.

2. The venve is less than 100m from adjoining propetties so again noise levels are too loud whether it's from
the music playing or screaming children in the garden..

3. They have limited parking available and therefore the overspill of cars park down Ipsicy Lane which is the
only access and has no (ootpaths. Tnereased trafTic will Tead to néreased pedestrian danger for residents and

dog walkets. !

4. There is limited public transport to venue, so incroase in possible drink driving will no doutedly be an igsue.

5. Other venuaes in the town centre where later opening hours are allowed have regular and adequate policing in

place.
. 1 e

T feel the current restrictions are reasonable and were agreced with Redditeh Borough Council Licensing
Committee. If amended or changed you will be going against the recomendations of Redditch Environmental

Health Department.
1 have aftached a photo of the parking issues 1 raise as it is already becoming an issue.

If you need any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

sl vty niay, Spnssung Gk saithone

A
7Y






Page 90 Agenda ltem 4

07 d35 £ 0

_ SHOIAURS '
AVOININDEE SribENa inouom |

Dear Sir / Madant

I am writing Lo express my sirongest objestions 1o the Licensing rostriction changes requested

by the new owners of the Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley, Redditeh.
with o mix of elderly and famity residents, When

1ey also wanted to change the properly from a
Jad to years of

This is a quiet residential wiglﬂopuriwm‘i,
the previous owners movedithere in 2003, 1
quict country hotel of apprax. L0 rooms into 4 wedding and party venue, this
hell For the local residents, of whiich 1 amt one, unti! the Redditeh Borough Council licensing
anve the owners an opportunity to operate 4 viable

commitiee put restrictions in place that g
wedding/ hotel business, but also respected the lives and wellbeing of the local rasidents of

the areg.

Old Rectory Hotel, you will be going against the

By taking the licence restrictions off the
Redditech Environmeital

objections of the tocal residents also the recommendations of the

Health dept. and the lcensing commition’s valued judgment,

The objections | put forward are;

The venne has limited noise suppression within the glass conservatory where the disco's and

five bands perform. [t was never designed or built as a major late night music venue.

The venue has poor air conditioning, wihich leads to the guests opening the windows and

doors on hot evenings and alfows even more noise to emanate from the building.

The venue has relatively small grounds, which means many adjoining properties are less than

100m from the source of the noise, be it the guests in the garden or music at night.



Page 91 Agenda ltem 4

There is fimited parking at the property, so Ipsley Lane which is the sole access to all of

Ipstey and which has no footpath, is restricted down to one lane.

ipsley Lane is a popular route from the housing estates of ipsiey, Matchborough and

Winyates, for familics and dog walkers 10 access Arrow Valley country park . [ncreased
wallic use will lead to incrensed pedestrian danger.

There is very Hmited plibiic tansport to this venue, so the possibility of drink driving and
trafTic issies is incressed.
This is a guiet residential area, not & town of city centre, where music and drinking venues

arg normally located. Which arc. purpose built and adequately Policed and regulated,

1, like most residents in thear wa Tave no wish o prevent New Rectory Leisure Limited, from

hle busiiess, but this should not be done to the detriment of the iives of

operating 4 profita
\ivectly affected by the lifting of restrictions. Restrictions

more than lorty houses that wilt be ¢
which were put in for ybod reasons proviously, Please keep the status quo.

Yours sinceral

!



Page 92 Agenda Item 4



	Agenda
	4 Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence - The Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley Lane, Redditch, Worcestershire, B98 0AP
	Appendix 1 Application to vary Premises Licence
	Appendix 2 Current Premises Licence
	Appendix 2 Existing Plan
	Appendix 3 Police Representation
	Appendix 4 Representations


